
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

MARCH 3, 2020 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 
 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The purpose of the public hearing is to review the proposed 2020-2021 Fiscal Year Township 

Budget. The property tax millage rate proposed to be levied to support the proposed budget will be a 

subject of this hearing. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – February 18, 2020 

Special Board Meeting Minutes – February 20, 2020 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Fire Service Report 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Request of David Dunville to appeal a fire service charge. 

2. Oaks of Tyrone (Formerly Sanctuary at Tyrone) conditional rezoning application. 

3. Headlee Operating Tax Millage Rate Resolution. 

4. Resolution to adopt the 2020-2021 budget by department totals. 

5. Request to opt in or out of Senate Bill #7 health insurance provision for the 2020-2021 fiscal 

year.  

6. Resolution to establish the 2020-2021 Supervisor’s salary. 

7. Resolution to establish the 2020-2021 Clerk’s salary. 

8. Resolution to establish the 2020-2021 Treasurer’s salary. 

9. Resolution to establish the 2020-2021 Trustees’ salary. 

10. General Appropriation Measure Resolution. 

11. Request to write off uncollectible fire service accounts. 

12. Closed session to discuss confidential attorney client letter. 
 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS  
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Marcella Husted 

 

Please note: The Public Remarks section appears twice on the agenda - once after Communications and once before Adjournment.  Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so 

at these times. The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the 

Public Remarks section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion is warranted or to 

respond later either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township Official. - Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone 

Township Clerk at (810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 



CONSENT AGENDA 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on February 18, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze, Chuck Schultz and Soren Pedersen.  Absent: Trustee David Walker. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Schultz moved to approve the agenda as presented.  (Trustee Pedersen seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

 Regular Board Meeting Minutes – January 21, 2020 

 Treasurer’s Report 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. (Trustee Schultz seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis, February 11, 2020 

2. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes, November 12, 2019 

3. Fire Run Billing Report, February 13, 2020 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to receive and place on file Communications #1-3 as presented. (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

None. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Sale of Center Road township hall property. 

 

RESOLUTION #200201 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ACCEPT THE PURCHASE OFFER FOR CENTER ROAD PROPERTY 

 

Trustee Schulze resolved to accept the offer of $325,000 from Send the Light LLC to purchase 

the 10408 Center Road property. (Trustee Schultz seconded).   

  

VOTE: Schultz, yes; Schulze, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Husted, yes; Pedersen, yes; 

Walker, absent. 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  February 18, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on February 18, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

2. Resolution to establish guidelines for granting poverty exemptions from 

property taxes. 

 

RESOLUTION #200202 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR GRANTING OF  

POVERTY EXEMPTIONS FROM PROPERTY TAXES 

 
 WHERE AS, the adoption of guidelines for poverty exemptions is required of the 

Township Board; and 

 

 WHERE AS, the principle residence of persons, who the Supervisor and Board of 

Review determines by reason of poverty to be unable to contribute to the public charge, is 

eligible for exemption in whole or in part from taxation under Public Act 390 of 1994 (MCL 

211.7u); and 

 

 WHERE AS, pursuant to P.A. 390 of 1994, the Township of Tyrone, Livingston County 

adopts the following guidelines for the Board of Review to implement.  The guidelines shall 

include but not be limited to the specific income and asset levels of the claimant and all persons 

residing in the household, including any property tax credit returns, filed in the current or 

immediately preceding year; 

 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT to be eligible, a person shall do all of the 

following on an annual basis: 

 

1. Be an owner of and occupy as a principle residence the property for which an exemption 

is requested. 

 

 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

 

2. Meet the federal poverty income guidelines as defined and determined annually by the 

United States Department of Health and Human Services shown in Attachment A. 

 

3. File a claim with the Supervisor/Assessor or Board of Review, accompanied by federal 

and state income tax returns for all persons residing in the principal residence, including 

any property tax credit returns filed in the immediately preceding year or in the current 

year or a signed State Tax Commission Form 4988, Poverty Exemption Affidavit. 

 

4. File a claim reporting that the combined assets of all persons do not exceed the current 

guidelines shown in Attachment B. Assets include but are not limited to, real estate other 

than the principal residence, personal property, motor vehicles, recreational vehicles and 

equipment, certificates of deposit, savings accounts, checking accounts, stocks, bonds, 

life insurance, retirement funds, etc. 

 

5. Produce a valid driver’s license or other form of identification if requested. 

 

6. Produce, if requested, a deed, land contract, or other evidence of ownership of the 

property for which an exemption is requested. 

 

7. The application for an exemption shall be filed after January 1, but one day prior to the 

last day of the December Board of Review. The filing of this claim constitutes an 

appearance before the Board of Review for the purpose of preserving the right of appeal 

to the Michigan Tax Tribunal. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT that the Supervisor/Assessor and Board of 

Review shall follow the above stated policy and federal guidelines in granting or denying an 

exemption, unless the Board of Review determines there are substantial and compelling reasons 

why there should be a deviation from the policy and federal guidelines and these reasons are 

communicated in writing to the claimant. 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

 

POVERTY LEVEL GUIDELINE FOR 2020 TAX YEAR 

Size of Family Unit Household Income 

1 $12,490 

2 $16,910 

3 $21,330 

4 $25,750 

5 $30,170 

6 $34,590 

7 $39,010 

8 $43,430 

For each additional person $4,420 

 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 4 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

Asset Test 

The Township of Tyrone’s cumulative value of assets allowed for a Poverty Exemption shall be 

$10,000. The purpose of an asset test is to determine the resources available: cash, fixed assets or 

other property that could be converted to cash and used to pay property taxes in the year the 

poverty exemption is filed. A list of "assets" includes, but is not limited to:  

• A second home, land, vehicles.  

• Recreational vehicles such as campers, motor-homes, boats, and ATV's.  

• Buildings other than the residence.  

• Jewelry, antiques, artwork.  

• Equipment, other personal property of value.  

• Bank accounts, stocks.  

• Money received from the sale of property, such as stocks, bonds, a house or car (unless a 

person is in the specific business of selling such property).  

• Withdrawals from bank deposits and borrowed money (including reverse mortgage's).  

• Gifts, loans, lump-sum inheritances and one-time insurance payments.  

• Food or housing received in lieu of wages and the value of food and fuel produced and 

consumed on farms.  

• Federal non-cash benefits programs such as Medicare, Medicaid, food stamps, and school 

lunches.  

 

“Assets” do not include the value of the principal residence and do not include the homestead 

property tax credit as it is not to be considered income for poverty exemptions purposes. Assets 

exempt from consideration are the homesteaded property with furnishings and one motor 

vehicle. That motor vehicle shall be valued no greater than $10,000. 

 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schultz 

 

VOTE:  Pedersen, yes; Husted, yes; Eden, yes; Schulze, yes; Schultz, yes; Cunningham, yes; 

Walker, absent.  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  February 18, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on February 18, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given,  



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 5 

 

 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

 

3. Amendment to the Emergency Cost Recovery Ordinance #24. 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP ORDINANCE NO. 24 

EMERGENCY RESPONSE COST RECOVERY 

 

RESOLUTION #200203 

 

(The section below was added to “Section 3-Liability for emergency response.”) 

 

(f) Non-applicability of No Fault Act. This article provides authority to the township to collect 

“cost recovery charges" for fire and emergency services provided by the township, and 

within the township, to a responsible person(s).  No claim under this Article is for, or 

relates to, property damage(s). Michigan's No Fault Act, as amended, MCL 500.3101 et 

seq., does not apply to, conflict with, or preempt this article. 

 

RESOLVED BY: Trustee Schultz 

SUPPORTED BY:  Treasurer Eden 

 

VOTE: Cunningham, yes; Husted, yes; Eden, yes; Schulze, yes; Pedersen, yes; Schultz, yes; 

Walker, absent. 

 

ADOPTION DATE: February 18, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on February 18, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of  



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 6 

 

 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Tyrone Township Clerk 

 

4. Contract with Dougie’s Disposal for waste collection in Laurel Springs. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to accept the three-year contract with Dougie’s Disposal for waste 

collection in the Laurel Springs subdivision special assessment district.  (Treasurer Eden 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

5. Contract with Republic Services for waste collection in Jayne Hill Subdivision. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to accept the four-year contract with Republic Services for waste 

collection in the Jayne Hill subdivision special assessment district.  (Trustee Pedersen seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

6. Contract with Republic Services for waste collection in Shannon Glen 

subdivision. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to accept the five-year contract with Republic Services for waste 

collection in the Shannon Glen subdivision special assessment district.  (Trustee Schulze 

seconded.  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

7. Cemetery and lawn maintenance contract with Murph’s Turf. 

 

Treasurer Eden moved to accept the three-year contract with Murph’s Turf for cemetery and 

lawn maintenance for the township hall property and three cemeteries.  (Trustee Schultz 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

8. Hartland Senior Center request for funds. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to contribute the allocated amount of $4,400 to the Hartland Senior 

Center.  (Treasurer Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

9. Board of Review appointment. 

 

Trustee Schultz moved to accept the Supervisor’s appointment of Don LoVasco to the Board of 

Review to fill the vacant term.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  The 

term expires 12/31/2020. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 18, 2020 – PAGE 7 

 

10. Budget review. 

 

The Board reviewed the preliminary budget for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.  No motion was made. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Joan Runyan asked if the historic township hall would continue to be heated and insured.  

Supervisor Cunningham said it would and the township will still be responsible for those costs. 

 

Larry Laubrick asked for a status of the Apple Orchard Drain.  Supervisor Cunningham said the 

drain commission is still in the process of acquiring easements.  Mr. Laubrick also said he is not 

in favor of sight line requirements.  The Supervisor said sight lines will be discussed at the next 

joint meeting of the Board and Planning Commission 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Pedersen moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.   



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 20, 2020 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the special meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with 

the Pledge of Allegiance on February 20, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall. The 

purpose of the special meeting was to correct the previous resolution to accept the purchase offer 

for the Center Road property. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Treasurer Jennifer Eden, Clerk Marcella Husted, 

Trustees Kurt Schulze and Soren Pedersen.  Absent: Trustees Dave Walker and Chuck Schultz. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Schulze moved to approve the agenda as amended.  (Trustee Pedersen seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

 Added New Business #1 Discussion of Clerk’s salary for 2020 election year. 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. Correction of the error in price of the real estate transaction of Resolution 

#200201. 

 

RESOLUTION #200204 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO CORRECT RESOLUTION #200201 ACCEPTING THE PURCHASE  

OFFER FOR CENTER ROAD PROPERTY 

 

 

Supervisor Cunningham resolved to correct the error in price of the real estate transaction of 

Resolution #200201; the correct purchase offer is $305,000 from Send the Light LLC to 

purchase the 10408 Center Road property. (Trustee Schulze seconded.)   

 

VOTE: Schulze, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, yes; Pedersen, yes; Husted, yes; Schultz, absent; 

Walker, absent. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  February 20, 2020 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on February 20, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given,  



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 20, 2020 – PAGE 2 

 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion of Clerk’s salary for 2020 election year. 

 

RESOLUTION #200205 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO COMPENSATE THE CLERK FOR ADDITIONAL HOURS  

DURING ELECTION YEAR 2020 

 

Elections require significant more work hours, over time, and very long election days. There will 

be four elections in 2020 and Clerk Husted asked if she could be compensated for the many 

additional hours. The board agreed to pay the Clerk an hourly rate for additional hours during the 

election year of 2020; based on her yearly salary and 32 hours of work. The calculation is as 

follows: 

 

Annual Salary/52 weeks/32 hours a week = Hourly rate 

Example: Annual Salary $44,290.00/52 = $851.73 average weekly salary/32 hours a week 

= $26.62 per hour 

RESOLVED BY:   Supervisor Cunningham 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Schulze 

 

VOTE:  Pedersen, yes; Cunningham, yes; Eden, no; Schulze, yes; Husted, abstain, Walker, 

absent, Schultz, absent. 

 

ADOPTION DATE:  February 20, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on February 20, 2020, at 

which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file 

in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of  



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – FEBRUARY 20, 2020 – PAGE 3 

 

 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Pedersen moved to adjourn.  (Treasurer Eden seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 3:10 p.m.   



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 02/26/2020 02:29 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2020 - 02/26/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

684.00 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE DELINQUENT TAX & SPECBS&A SOFTWARE, INC.2223400102/19/2020
114.98 TWP HALL INTERNET FEB 2020CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS2223500102/19/2020
553.00 TWP PLANNER SERVICES JAN 2020MCKENNA ASSOCIATES, INC.2223600102/19/2020
172.65 POSTAGE METER 12.10.19 TO 3.09.2020PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL2223700102/19/2020

1,109.00 PARKIN LN SNOW 1.14.20 TO 1.27.20SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2223800102/19/2020
225.00 GREAT OAKS SNOW 1.18.20 TO 1.19.20SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2223900102/19/2020
40.00 TWP HALL SNOW/SALTSHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2224000102/19/2020

1,110.00 TWP HALL SNOW SALT 2.6.20 TO 2.14.20SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2224100102/19/2020
42,709.17 NEW HALL PAY APPLICATION #3SORENSEN GROSS COMPANY2224200102/19/2020

192.56 CENTER RD ELECTRIC 1.22.20 TO 2.19.20CONSUMERS ENERGY2224300102/26/2020
391.80 ELECTION DAY FOODMANCINO'S2224400102/26/2020

321.56 ELECTION MASTER CARDS & ID CARDSPRINTING SYSTEMS, INC.2224500102/26/2020
105.69 ELECTION MASTER CARDS, CANCEL NOTICES
48.00 ELECTION CHANGE ADDRESS FORMS, POLL BOOK
363.90 ELECTION BALLOT SLEEVES PRES PRIMARY
463.45 ELECTION BALLOT RETURN ENVELOPES
464.88 ELECTION AV OUTER ENVELOPES
346.25 ELECTION AV BALLOT SECRECY, BALLOT INSTR

2,113.73 

900.00 VIDEO SYSTEM INSTALLATIONRDS MULTIMEDIA LLC2224600102/26/2020
63.70 SHREDDING SERVICESSHRED-IT USA2224700102/26/2020
75.00 HALL RENTAL REFUNDTAMARA DICKINSON2224800102/26/2020
356.40 REIMBURSE FOR LEGAL FEESTYRONE TOWNSHIP2224900102/26/2020

1,294.00 FEB. 2020 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONSVOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANY2225000102/26/2020

001 TOTALS:

52,104.99 Total of 17 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
52,104.99 Total of 17 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

5,676.00 4 FIRE RUNS JAN. 16-31HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT118002202/26/2020

022 TOTALS:

5,676.00 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
5,676.00 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 101 FLAGSTAR-SEWER DEBT-CKG

48,779.35 LAKE TYRONE IMPROVEMENT PRINC & INTERESTLIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER117910102/26/2020

101 TOTALS:

48,779.35 Total of 1 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
48,779.35 Total of 1 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 02/26/2020 02:29 PM
User: MHUSTED
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 02/14/2020 - 02/26/2020

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckBankCheck Date

23,585.98 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.CROMAINE LIBRARY274110802/19/2020
253.77 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.FENTON SCHOOLS274210802/19/2020

222,164.66 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.FENTON SCHOOLS274310802/19/2020
125.03 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.GISD274410802/19/2020

58,321.87 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.GISD274510802/19/2020
1,399.90 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS274610802/19/2020

135,806.02 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS274710802/19/2020
256.86 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.LESA274810802/19/2020
96.63 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS274910802/19/2020

16,287.60 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.LINDEN COMMUNITY SCHOOLS275010802/19/2020
5,427.79 SUMMER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER275110802/19/2020

33,743.16 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER275210802/19/2020
107,883.39 WINTER 2019 TAX DISBURSE 2.1.20 TO 2.15.MOTT COMMUNITY COLLEGE275310802/19/2020

108 TOTALS:

605,352.66 Total of 13 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
605,352.66 Total of 13 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

711,913.00 Total of 32 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
711,913.00 Total of 32 Checks:



PUBLIC HEARING #1 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP

2020-2021 Budget
Public Hearing 
March 3, 2020

http://www.tyronetownship.us/


2019-2020 Events

▪ There are 4 scheduled elections for 2020

▪ Al Pool resigned Township Board 

▪ Appointed Kurt Schulze to fill vacancy 

▪ Kim Veenstra resigned Planning 

Commission

▪ Appointed Dan Stickle to fill vacancy 

▪ John Chad resigned from Board of Review

▪ Appointed Don Lovasco to fill vacancy



2019-2020 Events

▪ Slight increase in revenue sharing

▪ Repaved 1.7 miles of Denton Hill Rd north of  

White Lake Rd to Fenton city line

▪ Added gravel and ditching on Linden Road from  

north of Parkwood to Dean Rd

▪ Added gravel and ditching on Hogan Road west 

of Linden Rd

▪ Continued Right of Way Tree Cutting Program 

▪ Cider Mill Crossing  growth continues



2019-2020 Events

▪ Tyrone Woods submitted plans for final phase

▪ Simplified land division process

▪ Continued to work on ordinances to improve 

quality

▪ Purchased new township hall 

▪ “Paid cash” no increase to millage or special 

assessment

▪ Sold old township hall

▪ 18 month option to relocate old historic 

township hall



2019-2020 Events  

▪ Updated 20 year sewer plan - 2019-2020 will see 

a decrease in loan to general fund 

▪ Budget surplus 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 

2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019

▪ Estimated budget surplus 2019-2020  $85,000

▪ Budget Surplus is allocated to road fund, building 

fund and revolving fund



Budget Process

▪ Estimate revenue

▪ Review township services

 Determine need of service

 Estimate expenses for service

 Develop an expense budget within income

▪ Review YTD budget vs. actual expense



Challenges

 Revenue sharing uncertain for next year

 Track with the 20 year sewer bond repayment 

plan

 Continue to review all services & expenses

 Orchard Park inter-county drain

 Future Needs

 Roads (LCRC and state funding) new bonds will 

affect PA 51 future funding



YOUR TAX DOLLARS - TYRONE 
TOWNSHIP MILLAGE RATE 0.8899

Residential Tax Rate Per $100,000 Taxable Value



Annual Revenue By Source



Expenses By Department



General Fund Revenue and Expenses

101 Revenue 1,707,719$            1,776,495$             1,576,416$            1,582,675$               

Departments 2017-2018 Actual 2018-2019 Actual 2019-2020 Est. 2020-2021 Budget

101 Township Board 107,739 107,544 118,832 112,771

171 Supervisor 36,208 43,582 53,438 50,398

215 Clerk 137,927 154,861 144,246 142,850

247 Board of Review 1,416 1,563 2,200 2,200

253 Treasurer 107,260 119,498 135,002 144,071

257 Assessing 78,639 89,178 100,427 102,748

262 Elections 19,488 32,933 18,800 57,271

265 Building and Grounds 25,356 39,742 59,221 45,839

276 Cemeteries 6,530 4,268 10,424 10,424

299 Unallocated 17,800 11,330 16,032 17,073

723 Zoning Administrator 18,359 29,129 50,600 39,834

724 Ordinance Enforcement 23,737 21,572 28,500 29,770

747 Community Action Programs 3,031 3,031 3,500 3,500

441 Public Works 6,032 6,506 18,200 12,000

448 Street Lighting 2,018 2,237 2,546 2,546

685 Social Services 4,371 4,400 5,500 4,600

721 Planning Commission 61,247 71,782 98,205 89,867

722 Zonning Board of Appeals 2,901 3,286 3,176 4,016

851 Insurance, Bonds & Fringes 108,673 122,851 145,400 145,400

966 Transfers out 495,000 475,000 475,000 475,000

Total Expenses $1,263,729 $1,344,293 $1,489,249 $1,492,178



Restricted Fund Budgets
Revenue Expenses Surplus (Deficit) 

145 Public Improvement Bldg & Site 330,000$           40,630$             289,370$           

205 Public Safety 668,670             578,247             90,423               

212 Liquor Law Enforcement 3,000                 3,000                 -                         

218 Jayne Hill Street Lighting 520                    1,300                 (780)                   Use fund balance

219 Walnut Shores Street Lighting 100                    160                    (60)                     Use fund balance

225 Shannon Glen Rubbish Removal 4,956                 4,543                 413                    

226 Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 18,029               19,631               (1,602)                Use fund balance

227 Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 6,601                 6,396                 205                    

228 Silver Lake Estates Rubbish Removal 14,025               14,209               (184)                   Use fund balance

231 Parkin Lane Snow Removal 6,510                 10,200               (3,690)                Use fund balance

232 Great Oaks Drive 2,960                 3,250                 (290)                   Use fund balance

233 Laurel Springs Rubbish Removal 8,155                 5,851                 2,304                 

245 Public Improvement Road 280,000             550,000             (270,000)            Use fund balance

246 Township Improvement Revolving 195,000             -                         195,000             

260 Right of Way 8,800                 10,000               (1,200)                Use fund balance

274 Public Education Grant 50,000               60,000               (10,000)              Use fund balance

396 Parkin Lane Road Improvement 32,048               41,378               (9,330)                Use fund balance

399 Lake Shannon Road Improvement 128,350             140,400             (12,050)              Use fund balance

400 Laurel Springs Road Improvement 11,582               31,835               (20,253)              Use fund balance

401 Irish Hills Road Improvement 48,589               31,294               17,295               

392 Sewer 2003 799,594             1,604,696          (805,102)            Use fund balance

590 Public Works Sewer O&M 632,584             750,400             (117,816)            Use fund balance



End Of Presentation

PUBLIC COMMENTS



COMMUNICATION #1 





















NEW BUSINESS #1 



















NEW BUSINESS #2 



 

Tyrone Township Planning Commission 
8420 Runyan Lake Road     Fenton, MI  48430    (810) 629-8631 

Mark Meisel, Chairman     Kurt Schulze, Vice Chair     David Wardin, Secretary     Richard Erickson     Perry Green     Dan Stickel     Bill Wood 

 

February 26, 2020 
 
Township Board 
Tyrone Township 
8420 Runyan Lake Road 
Fenton, MI  48430 
 
 
 
Subject:  Agenda Request – The Sanctuary at Tyrone Conditional Rezoning Request by Boss Engineering 
 
 
Dear Township Board Members: 
 
During our meeting on December 10, 2019, an application review and public hearing were held regarding a conditional 
zoning request for a site condominium development.  Dave Wardin made a motion to recommend denial of the 
Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional rezoning offer to rezone 72 acres from FR to RE based on the fact that it does not 
comply with [Michigan] PA 110 of 2006 requiring 50% of undeveloped open space for a CDO development.  Dan Stickel 
supported the motion.  Roll call vote: Dan Stickel- yes, Rich Erickson- yes, Perry Green- no, Mark Meisel- yes, Dave 
Wardin- yes, Kurt Schulze- yes, Bill Wood- no.  Motion carried 5:2. 

 
The Planning Commission identified several other areas of noncompliance with our Zoning Ordinance standards for 
submittal of a conditional rezoning application.  Conditional Rezoning also requires compliance with site plan approval 
standards, and compliance with Section 29.02 and 29.03 – the procedural and material requirements to process a 
rezoning, as well as the requirements within Section 29.05 – Conditional Rezoning.  The Michigan Zoning Enabling Act, 
PA 110 of 2006, states in part “The development of land under subsection (1) is subject to other applicable ordinances, 
laws, and rules…..”  Because the Planning Commission felt compliance with Tyrone Township Zoning Ordinance 
standards was secondary to compliance with State of Michigan requirements set forth in PA 110 of 2006, the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation for denial focused solely on the applicant’s lack of compliance with PA 110 of 2006. 
 
The review provided by the Livingston County Planning Department (LCPD) is comprehensive, so we won’t submit 
repetitive documentation.  It should be noted, however, the LCPD review is consistent with the findings of the Planning 
Commission.  We are providing an attached summary of the major challenges regarding this request for conditional 
rezoning.  Additional information can be found in the LCPD review. 
 
The Planning Commission recommends denial of this request because it does not comply with PA 110 of 2006 regarding 
open space preservation requirements and compliance with Township ordinances, it does not comply with our Zoning 
Ordinance standards, it is inconsistent with our Master Plan, and it appears to meet the criteria for spot zoning, which is 
prohibited by law.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Tyrone Township Planning Commission 

Mark Meisel 
Chairman 



Summary of the Sanctuary at Tyrone Proposed Conditional Rezoning     

1. Under current FR zoning, 3 acre minimum lots are required, so the proposed developmental area is entitled to a 
maximum of 72/3 = 24 lots minus any infrastructure required for access, wetlands, etc. which would reduce the 
developable lot area and therefore reduce the maximum number of lots in order to comply with site plan approval 
requirements.  The developer is proposing 36 lots.  

2. The developer is requesting to conditionally rezoning from FR to RE.  This would allow a maximum of 72/1.75 = 41 
lots minus any infrastructure required for access, wetlands, etc. which would reduce the developable lot area and 
therefore reduce the maximum number of lots in order to comply with site plan approval requirements.  The 
developer is proposing 36 lots.  

3. The developer then intents to apply  CDO to the RE rezoned property, thereby being permitted to develop lots as 
small as 0.875 acre, as long as they comply with other RE developmental requirements as set forth by CDO 
developmental requirements in the MZEA (PA 110 of 2006).  Item 3 under Section 125.3506 of the MZEA reads, “(3) 
The development of land under subsection (1) is subject to other applicable ordinances, laws, and rules, including 
rules relating to suitability of groundwater for on-site water supply for land not served by public water and rules 
relating to suitability of soils for on-site sewage disposal for land not served by public sewers.”  The developer is 
proposing 36 – one acre lots, however approximately 25% of each proposed lot is allocated as open space to meet 
the minimum area required by PA 110.  

 
Challenges and Nonconformities 
1. Under CDO, Section 125.3506 states, “………. land zoned for residential development may be developed, at the 

option of the landowner, with the same number of dwelling units on a smaller portion of the land than specified in 
the zoning ordinance, but not more than 50% for a county or township or 80% for a city or village, that could 
otherwise be developed, as determined by the local unit of government under existing ordinances, laws, and rules 
on the entire land area, if all of the following apply: (a) The land is zoned at a density equivalent to 2 or fewer 
dwelling units per acre or, if the land is served by a public sewer system, 3 or fewer dwelling units per acre. 
(b) A percentage of the land area specified in the zoning ordinance, but not less than 50% for a county or township 
or 20% for a city or village, will remain perpetually in an undeveloped state by means of a conservation easement, 
plat dedication, restrictive covenant, or other legal means that runs with the land, as prescribed by the zoning 
ordinance.” 

 
CDO therefore requires a minimum of 50% open space preservation.  Minimum.  The developer is attempting to 
utilize provisions they are not entitled by right to use in an effort to meet the open space requirement, including 
allocating the entire required rear yards of all 36 proposed lots/units as open space.   This results in noncompliance 
with several sections of our Zoning Ordinance: 

a. Section 21.51.B.3 - Exclusions. Open space shall not include: Yard Setbacks. Required yard setback 

areas as specified in Section 20.01.,  and  

b. Section 21.51.D - Perimeter Open Space Measurement. If the Planning Commission allows 

required open space to be located within the yard perimeter, the setback shall be measured from the 

closest point of the open space boundary.  (note – the PC has not allowed required open space to be 

located within the perimeter, and regardless, the developer shows the building envelopes abutting the 

open space in violation of this requirement if it were to be allowed.) 
c. By using approximately 25% of each lot area as open space, the effective lot areas are only 0.75 acre, which is 

below the 0.875 required for CDO in RE.   

 
2. When applying CDO the developer has encountered practical difficulties when attempting to develop 36 lots using 

the maximum statutorily allowed 50% land area as they cannot comply with all underlying zoning district 
requirements as required by the MZEA and our Ordinance.  As noted by the underlined text in item 3 of the 
summary above, CDO “.. is subject to other applicable ordinances, laws, and rules…”  This has been legally 
interpreted to require compliance with all underlying zoning district standards and agency approval requirements. 

a. The proposed lot sizes do not comply with RE dimensional requirements for minimum lot width, rear yard 
setbacks, and percent lot coverage, and are substantially similar to R-1 dimensional standards, so one might 
suggest as proposed the developer is requesting to develop lots using R-1 standards in the current FR zoning 



district.  Existing adjacent development is 2.5 – 10+ acres per dwelling unit.  The developer is proposing 1.0 
acre lots, the same as the minimum allowed in R-1. 

b. CDO is a development tool that may be used by a developer at their option.  There is no right to be able to 
develop a parcel of land using CDO, and there is no guarantee land can be developed using CDO using the 
minimum lot sizes allowed for all lots within the development combined with the maximum possible 
number of lots if no infrastructure, wetlands, etc. were required for the development. 

3. A request for conditional rezoning is a specific offer to develop land for a specific use or purpose, in this case that 
use is set forth by the developer’s submitted site plan and statement of conditions.  Section 29.05.A states in part, 
“This option shall apply site planning criteria to achieve integration of the development project into the fabric of the 
project area.“ 

a. As stated in item 2.a above, the site plan does not comply with RE lot dimensional requirements. 
Section 29.05.B.3:  Uses or Densities. The owner’s offer of conditions may not purport to 
authorize uses or densities not permitted in the requested new zoning district.  

b. The applicant is requesting a conditional rezoning from FR to RE, then to apply CDO to develop land 
with 1 acre lots.  The applicant then proposes deviations from RE zoning district standards for 
minimum lot width, rear yard setbacks, percent lot coverage, use of the rear yard for open space, 
and building envelopes with no setback from the open space.  These nonconforming elements 
appear to contrasts with items A and D in the developers Conditional Zoning Agreement Terms 
Offered by Applicant document, which state an intent to comply with RE dimensional and other 
standards.  

c. Conditional rezoning requires offsetting concessions to typical requirements within the requested 
zoning district to justify the zoning change being requested.  What is the developer offering?  
Section 21.05.B.6  Deviation from Ordinance Standards. Any deviation from a Zoning Ordinance 
standard for the proposed zoning district included as part of the conditional rezoning application 
shall be balanced by offsetting concession in the Statement of Conditions volunteered by the 
applicant. As set forth in Section 29.05.E.2, offsetting concessions can include: 
 

a. Structures and Improvements. The location, size, height, and setbacks of buildings, structures, and 
improvements;  Developer is offering 30 foot side yard setbacks versus the required 20 feet, but is also 
requesting deviations to lot widths, yard setbacks, percent lot coverage, and the location of open space within 
all 36 required rear yards, rather than providing dimensions exceeding minimum requirements, as is intended 
here.  
b. Density. The maximum density or intensity of development (e.g., units per acre, maximum useable floor 
area, hours of operation, etc.); Instead of reduced density, the developer proposes the maximum number of 
units possible based on math rather than a parallel plan, on lots that do not comply with RE dimensional 
requirements. Using the entire required rear yard as open space also reduces the effective lot are to 
approximately 0.75 acre, below the required 0.875 acre under CDO in the RE district, and in sharp contrast to 
the 3.0 acre (1.5 with CDO) lots allowed in FR, as well as the existing adjacent development ranging from 2.5 
to 10+ acres per dwelling unit. 
c. Natural Resources. Measures to preserve natural resources or features; The proposal seeks to establish the 
absolute minimum open space preservation required by law, and to achieve this the developer is applying 
methods that typically are not permitted, and are not permitted by right, when establishing open space, such 
as use of the entire required rear yards of all 36 lots/units as open space. 
d. Storm Water Drainage. Facilities to address storm water drainage and water quality; Nothing unique here 
above minimum agency requirements.  
e. Traffic Impacts. Facilities to address traffic issues, for example through road paving or other road 
improvements; Nothing that impacts any arterial or connected public road.  Road infrastructure is strictly 
limited to a private road being created within the development.  



f. Open Space Preservation. Open space preservation provisions;  The developer seeks to provide only the 
minimum required by law, see also item c. 
g. Landscaping and Screening. Minimum landscaping, buffering, and screening provisions, Nothing is being 
proposed above the absolute minimum.  The proposed buffer to the north only includes required open space 
to meet the statutory minimum, nothing extra. 
h. Bonus Landscaping. Added landscaping above and beyond what is required by the Zoning Ordinance; 
Nothing has been presented suggesting this, and the developer did hesitate when adjacent residents 
suggested additional trees be planted for buffering during the public hearing.  
i. Site Design. Building design, materials, lighting and sign criteria; Nothing unique. 
j. Uses. Permissible and prohibited uses of the property; Nothing unique. 
k. Historic Preservation. Provisions to preserve historic farms, barns, 
and other buildings to preserve the history and character of the 
Township;  None 
l. Rural View Shed. Measures to protect the rural view shed, which is 
an undeveloped area adjacent to the road right-of-way, having a 
depth of at least two hundred (200) feet, where existing natural 
features such as wetlands, woodlands, hedgerows, undulating land 
forms, and scenic vistas are preserved and incorporated into the 
landscape. None 
m. Reclamation. Reclamation and reuse of land where previous use of the land has caused severe 
development difficulties or has caused blight. None 
n. Drainage. Drainage improvements, beyond what is required by ordinance using best management 
practices. None, and would be limited by regulated and unregulated wetland on site regardless 
o. Other Conditions. Such other conditions as deemed important to the development by the applicant. This is 
the offer of one REU and arguably the 1 acre versus 0.875 acre lots, although to be fair the latter is already the 
result of FR to RE then CDO and of a size permitted under CDO, not because something is being offered, or 
developed to a standard beyond what the ZO requires.   

 

4. Section 29.05.E.3.d states: Compliance with the Statement of Conditions.  Agreement and understanding that 

each of the requirements and conditions in the Statement of Conditions represents a necessary and reasonable 
measure which, when considered with all other conditions and requirements, is roughly proportional to the 
increased impact created by the use represented in the approved conditional rezoning, taking into consideration the 
change zoning district classification and the specific use authorization granted. 

 
Referencing the deviations requested by the developer to our RE zoning district standards and then comparing those to 
the offsetting concessions discussed in the above item 3, there does not appear to be sufficient offsetting conditions to 
comply with “…is roughly proportional to the increased impact created by the use represented in the approved 
conditional rezoning…..” 

 
5. Spot Zoning.  The conditional rezoning proposal requests RE zoning despite being surrounded on all sides by FR 

zoned land.  The MSU Extension states, “One illegal form of rezoning is spot zoning. This practice gets its name from 
the appearance of small spots of different zoning districts on a zoning map that otherwise has large contiguous 
areas in the same zoning district around the spots. To be considered a spot zone, the property, in most cases, must 
meet the following four criteria:  

 The area is small compared to districts surrounding the parcel in question. 

 The new district allows land uses inconsistent with those allowed in the vicinity. 

 The spot zone would confer a special benefit on the individual property owner not commonly enjoyed by the 
owners of similar property. 



 The existence of the spot zone conflicts with the policies in the text of the master plan and the future land use 
map.” 

 
Using the above criteria, the developer proposes 1 acre lots in an area developed using 2.5 – 10+ acres solely benefiting 
the developer, and is inconsistent with the Master Plan designation of Low Density Single Family Detached Residential, 
with lots ranging from 1.5 to 3.0 acres (note – this range is consistent with current FR and CDO provision, allowing 3.0 
acre lots to be developed at 1.5 acres minimum under CDO.  Nothing states an FR lot can be developed using 1.5 acres 
as a baseline and then applying CDO to reduce the lot size below 1.5 acres.).  As noted by the Livingston County Planning 
Commission, and later determined by the Livingston County Planning Commission staff, the proposed conditional 
rezoning plan appears to meet the tests of spot zoning, and therefore would be illegal to establish.  
 

 
6. We note items A and D in the developers Conditional Zoning Agreement Terms Offered by Applicant appear to 

contrast with the deviations to RE zoning district standards the developer has proposed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared by the Tyrone Township Planning Commission 

 



































































1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

35

34

9

Engineering

3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

HOWELL, MI.  48843

517.546.4836  FAX 517.548.1670

Engineers    Surveyors    Planners    Landscape Architects

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING NOTES AND ANY WORK INVOLVED SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

1.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, STATE AND ALL OF ITS SUB CONSULTANTS, PUBLIC AND

PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANIES, AND LANDOWNERS FOR DAMAGES TO INDIVIDUALS AND PROPERTY, REAL OR OTHERWISE, DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE

CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS.

2.  DO NOT SCALE THESE DRAWINGS AS IT IS A REPRODUCTION AND SUBJECT TO DISTORTION.

3.  A GRADING PERMIT FOR SOIL EROSION-SEDIMENTATION CONTROL SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM THE GOVERNING AGENCY PRIOR TO THE START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

4.  IF DUST PROBLEM OCCURS DURING CONSTRUCTION, CONTROL WILL BE PROVIDED BY AN APPLICATION OF WATER, EITHER BY SPRINKLER OR TANK TRUCK.

5.  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL MUNICIPAL STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED TOWNSHIP, COUNTY, AND STATE OF MICHIGAN PERMITS.

7.  PAVED SURFACES, WALKWAYS, SIGNS, LIGHTING AND OTHER STRUCTURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A SAFE, ATTRACTIVE CONDITION AS ORIGINALLY

DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED.

8.  ALL BARRIER-FREE FEATURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET ALL LOCAL, STATE AND A.D.A. REQUIREMENTS.

9.  ANY DISCREPANCY IN THIS PLAN AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE  DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE START OF

CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL SETBACKS, EASEMENTS AND DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON BEFORE

BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.

10.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT ALL OWNERS OF EASEMENTS, UTILITIES AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, PRIOR TO THE START OF

CONSTRUCTION.

11.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL OWNERS TO DETERMINE THE LOCATION OF EXISTING LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LINES & PRIVATE

UTILITY LINES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LINES, AND PRIVATE UTILITY LINES.

12.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TRASH AND DEBRIS FROM THE SITE UPON COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

13.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN THE SITE IN A MANNER SO THAT WORKMEN AND PUBLIC SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM INJURY, AND ADJOINING

PROPERTY PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE.

14.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP THE AREA OUTSIDE THE "CONSTRUCTION LIMITS" BROOM CLEAN AT ALL TIMES.

15.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL MISS DIG A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

16.  ALL EXCAVATION UNDER OR WITHIN 3 FEET OF PUBLIC PAVEMENT, EXISTING OR PROPOSED SHALL BE BACKFILLED AND COMPACTED WITH SAND (MDOT

CLASS II).

17.  ALL PAVEMENT REPLACEMENT AND OTHER WORKS COVERED BY THESE PLANS SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

TOWNSHIP, INCLUDING THE LATEST MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (MDOT) SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION.

18.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGE TO EXISTING UTILITIES.

19.  NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY DELAY OR INCONVENIENCE DUE TO THE MATERIAL SHORTAGES OR

RESPONSIBLE DELAYS DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF SUCH OTHER PARTIES DOING WORK INDICATED OR SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR IN THE SPECIFICATION OR

FOR ANY REASONABLE DELAYS IN CONSTRUCTION DUE TO THE ENCOUNTERING OR EXISTING UTILITIES THAT MAY OR MAY NOT BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

20.  DURING THE CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM WORK BY PRIVATE AGREEMENT WITH PROPERTY OWNERS

ADJACENT TO THE PROJECT.

21.  IF WORK EXTENDS BEYOND NOVEMBER 15, NO COMPENSATION WILL BE DUE TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR ANY WINTER PROTECTION MEASURES THAT MAY

BE REQUIRED BY THE ENGINEER.

22.  NO TREES ARE TO BE REMOVED UNTIL MARKED IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER.

23.  THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DAMAGE TO THE PROPERTY BEYOND THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO

EXISTING FENCE, LAWN, TREES AND SHRUBBERY.

24.  ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR BEYOND THE NORMAL CONSTRUCTION LIMITS OF THE PROJECT SHALL BE SODDED OR SEEDED AS

SPECIFIED OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

25.  ALL ROOTS, STUMPS AND OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED AND THE HOLE BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL.  WHERE GRADE

CORRECTION IS REQUIRED, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE CUT TO CONFORM TO THE CROSS-SECTION AS SHOWN IN THE PLANS.

26.  TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL SIGNS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL

DEVICES.  FLAG PERSONS SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR IF DETERMINED NECESSARY BY THE ENGINEER.  ALL SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AT NO COST TO THE TOWNSHIP.  NO WORK SHALL BE DONE UNLESS THE APPROPRIATE TRAFFIC

CONTROL DEVICES ARE IN PLACE.

27.  ALL DEMOLISHED MATERIALS AND SOIL SPOILS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST, AND DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH

LOCAL, STATE  AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

28.  AFTER REMOVAL OF TOPSOIL, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF ITS UNIT WEIGHT.

29.  ALL GRADING IN THE PLANS SHALL BE DONE AS PART OF THIS CONTRACT.  ALL DELETERIOUS MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SUBGRADE PRIOR

TO COMPACTING.

30.  NO SEEDING SHALL BE DONE AFTER OCTOBER 15 WITHOUT APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER.

31.  ANY EXISTING APPURTENANCES SUCH AS MANHOLES, GATE VALVES, ETC. SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO THE PROPOSED GRADE  AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED

INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

32.  SOIL EROSION MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL VEGETATION HAS BEEN RE-ESTABLISHED.

33.  ALL PERMANENT SIGNS AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST REVISION OF THE MICHIGAN MUTCD MANUAL

AND SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT.

R
U

N
Y

A
N

 
L
A

K
E

 
R

D

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:48 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOVERALL SITE MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY DESCRIPTION:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL ONLY!

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF S 1/2 OF NW 1/4, SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AS SUPPLIED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, DRAINAGE & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYRONE FOUR LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE (517) 546-4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT: DAN BOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN PROFESSIONAL, MUNICIPALITY, COUNTY, STATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINDEMNIFICATION STATEMENT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND ALL OF ITS SUB CONSULTANTS, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANIES, AND LANDOWNERS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAMAGES TO INDIVIDUALS AND PROPERTY, REAL OR OTHERWISE, DUE TO THE OPERATIONS OF THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR AND/OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO. 17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE: 7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE & LIGHTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN OPEN SPACE COMMUNITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHIBIT B



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

TP#100

TP#101

TP#102

TP#103

TP#104

TP#105

TP#106

TP#108

TP#107

TP#109

TP#111

TP#110

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
C

O
N

D
I
T

I
O

N
S

 
&

 
D

E
M

O
L
I
T

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

T

T

PAD

E

TV

C

G

A

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

0100 50 100

Engineering

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

5
1

7
.
5

4
6

.
4

8
3

6
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

SOIL DESCRIPTIONS:

FoA- FOX SANDY LOAM 0%-2% SLOPES

FoB- FOX SANDY LOAM 2%-6% SLOPES

HiC- HILLSDALE SANDY LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES

HmB- HILLSDALE-MIAMI LOAM 2%-6% SLOPES

HmC- HILLSDALE-MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES

MoB- MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES

MoC- MIAMI LOAM 6%-12% SLOPES

Pc- PEWAMO CLAY LOAM

SvB- SPINKS-OAKVILLE LOAMY SANDS

0%-6% SLOPES

SvE- SPINKS-OAKVILLE LOAMY SANDS

18%-25% SLOPES

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:53 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.33' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.62' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. MON 2.18' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.31' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.24' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.21' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
988.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
978.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
981.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1039.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1038.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1046.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
991.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
990.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1022.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
986.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
989.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
999.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1012.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
989.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
998.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
990.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
988.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
997.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1026.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1011.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
995.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1028.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1043.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1032.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1031.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1037.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1036.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1042.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1017.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
994.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
985.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
984.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
978.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
980.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
977.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1041.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1013.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1019.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
993.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
992.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1001.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1003.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1014.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1034.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1029.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1027.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
987.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
986.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
983.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
982.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1021.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1023.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1033.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1004.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1018.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1002.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1332.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF EAST SERVICE ROAD OF US-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1707.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 62.39 AC.±

AutoCAD SHX Text
2353.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°15'52"E (M) S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19'S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19' 2367.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°17'48"W (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10' (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1336.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°31'32"E (M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'(M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 3.75' W. & 4.36' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.34' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(#4704-21-100-021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°39'35"E 1335.16' (R) N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M)N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M) 1335.38' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB AREA IN PREPARATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR AND GRUB AREA IN PREPARATION FOR DEVELOPMENT OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.C.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM INVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. ELECTRIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TV

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL BORING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATELLITE DISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWSPAPER BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE BOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP CHAMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PB

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN (BEEHIVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM CATCH BASIN (SQUARE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. TELEPHONE MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
U.G. CABLE TV MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORNAMENTAL LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD AND MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARSH SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD LATH SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONING UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03 CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03BENCHMARK #3: TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'  SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99 TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'± SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99BENCHMARK #4: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93BENCHMARK #11: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES:  1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ESTABLISHED FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY BY BOSS ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 17-127, DATED 9-10-09, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2009S-0025, LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS. 2. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. 3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. 4. ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) 5. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. 6. ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY DRONEVIEW TECHNOLOGIES WITH A DATE OF IMAGERY ACQUISITION OF 12-9-18.  7. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, 2005 AND FIELD LOCATED BY BOSS ENGINEERING IN JUNE, 2005 UNDER JOB NO. 05193. 8. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE X) ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MAP NUMBER 26093C0225D, PANEL 225 OF 495, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2008.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL SURVEY NOTES:  1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ARE BASED ON MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE.  RECORD BEARINGS WERE ESTABLISHED FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY BY BOSS ENGINEERING, JOB NO. 17-127, DATED 9-10-09, AS RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2009S-0025, LIVINGSTON COUNTY RECORDS. 2. SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF SUBSURFACE UTILITIES NOT LOCATED FOR THIS SURVEY MAY EXIST.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY TO ACCURATELY LOCATE SUCH UTILITIES. 3. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS OF RECORD NOT DEPICTED ON THIS DRAWING MAY EXIST. 4. ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED WITH GPS USING OPUS. (NAVD88 DATUM) 5. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. CONTOURS ARE SHOWN AT 1 FOOT INTERVALS. 6. ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY ROAD TOPO WAS FIELD MEASURED BY BOSS ENGINEERING ON 11-2-18.  SITE CONTOURS WERE PROVIDED BY DRONEVIEW TECHNOLOGIES WITH A DATE OF IMAGERY ACQUISITION OF 12-9-18.  7. WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, WETLANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY WERE STAKED BY KING & MACGREGOR ENVIRONMENTAL, INC., ON MAY 27, 2005 AND FIELD LOCATED BY BOSS ENGINEERING IN JUNE, 2005 UNDER JOB NO. 05193. 8. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN SUBJECT PROPERTY IS DESIGNATED AN AREA DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN (ZONE X) ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA), FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM), FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF TYRONE, LIVINGSTON COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MAP NUMBER 26093C0225D, PANEL 225 OF 495, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2008.



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

35

34

O
LIV

IA
 S

T

O
LIV

IA
 S

T

9

O
V

E
R

A
L
L
 
S

I
T

E
/
O

P
E

N
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

0100 50 100

Engineering

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

5
1

7
.
5

4
6

.
4

8
3

6
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

X X

XX

SITE DATA

EXISTING/REQUIRED PROPOSED

ZONING FR                CDO

AREA 72.39 ACRES 72.39 ACRES

MIN. LOT SIZE                              2 ACRES                                                1 ACRE 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 250' MIN.              150' MIN.

USE UNDEVELOPED SINGLE FAMILY

RESIDENTIAL

SETBACKS

FRONT 50'                    50'

SIDE 30' 30'

REAR 75' 50'

MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE

BUILDING 25%                          >25% (TBD)

BUILDING  HEIGHT                       30'                 2 STORY

SITE PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL ROADS AND ACCESS DRIVES SHALL BE PRIVATE AND

MAINTAINED BY THE CONDO ASSOCIATION.

2. OUTBUILDINGS TO BE PERMITTED ON LOTS 3-25. THE

ARCHITECTURE SHALL BE SIMILAR TO THE HOUSE

3. SUBJECT PROPERTY IS ZONED (FR) FARMING RESIDENTIAL.

4. THIS SITE WILL BE DEVELOPED UNDER SECTION  8.02

CLUSTER DEVELOPMENT OPTION.

5. PRIVATE ROAD SHALL HAVE ENOUGH CLEARANCE FOR

EMERGENCY VEHICLE CIRCULATION.

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

4.0'

10.0'

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:31:58 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
293.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
199.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
238.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
290.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
263.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
351.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
285.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
235.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
231.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDEVELOPED OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOT OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,162,261 SQFT OR  26.68 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
487,364 SQFT OR  11.18 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OPEN SPACE = 26.68 + 11.18 = 37.86 ACRES 37.86 ACRES / 72.39 ACRES = 52.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCTUARY AT TYRONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK WALL LIGHT ROSE COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1' HT. ROLOCK BRICK BAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
23K GOLD LEAFED HIGH DENSITY URITHANE FOAM PRISMATIC CUT LETTERING FROM WOODEN GRAPHICS (313) 331-7534

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN DETAIL (NO SCALE)



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

35

34

TP#100

TP#101

TP#102

TP#103

TP#104

TP#105

TP#106

TP#108

TP#107

TP#109

9

TP#111

TP#110

1

0

2

5

1

0

3

0

1

0

3

0

1
0
3
5

1

0

3

5

1

0

4

0

1

0

4

0

1

0

4

5

1

0

4

5

1

0

2

4

1

0

2

6

1

0

2

7

1

0

2

8

1

0

2

9

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1
0
3
3

1

0

3

3

1034

1

0

3

4

1

0

3

6

1
0
3
6

1

0

3

7

1

0

3

7

1

0

3

8

1

0

3

8

1

0

3

9

1

0

3

9

1

0

4

1

1

0

4

1

1

0

4

2

1

0

4

2

1043

1

0

4

3

1
0
4
4

1

0

4

4

1

0

2

5

1

0

3

0

1

0

3

0

1

0

3

0

1

0

3

5

1

0

3

5

1

0

2

1

1

0

2

1

1
0
2
2

1

0

2

2

1

0

2

3

1

0

2

3

1024

1

0

2

6

1

0

2

7

1

0

2

8

1

0

2

9
1
0
2
9

1

0

2

9

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

1

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

3

1

0

3

3

1

0

3

3

1

0

3

3

1

0

3

4

1

0

3

4

10341
0
3
4

1

0

3

6
1

0

3

6

1

0

3

9

1

0

2

9

1
0
3
2

1
0
2
9

1

0

3

1

1045

1
0
3
5

1
0
3
6

1

0

3

4

1

0

3

2

1

0

3

3

1

0

3

7

1035

1
0
3
2

1
0
2
9

1
0
3
0

9

9

2

9

9

0

9

8

8

9

8

6

9

8

4

9

8

2

9

8

0

9

9

2

9

8

6

9

9

3

1

0

0

2

1
0
3
2

1
0
3
0

1
0
2
8

1
0
2
61
0
2
6

1031

1029

1

0

3

7

1

V

:

5

H

1

V

:

3

H

1
0
4
5

1

0

4

2

G
R

A
D

I
N

G
 
A

N
D

 
S

O
I
L
 
E

R
O

S
I
O

N
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

0100 50 100

Engineering

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

8
0

0
.
2

4
6

.
6

7
3

5
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

G:\17-127\dwg\cp\17-127_BaseCP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:18 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
002

AutoCAD SHX Text
1024.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
004

AutoCAD SHX Text
1044.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
316.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE OF EAST SERVICE ROAD OF US-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
675.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1707.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
660.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL 1 62.39 AC.±

AutoCAD SHX Text
2353.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1045

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
995

AutoCAD SHX Text
1015

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1025

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
1035

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
985

AutoCAD SHX Text
1005

AutoCAD SHX Text
1040

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°15'52"E (M) S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19'S87°44'28"E (R) 2367.19' 2367.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°17'48"W (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10' (M) N87°42'32"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1336.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE SECTION 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S02°31'32"E (M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'(M) S02°28'08"W (R) 2669.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM6

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM7

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM9

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM10

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(#4704-21-100-021)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°39'35"E 1335.16' (R) N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M)N03°07'55"W 1335.38' (M) 1335.38' (M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1030

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
34P

AutoCAD SHX Text
1T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
16P

AutoCAD SHX Text
15P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14T

AutoCAD SHX Text
14T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
40T

AutoCAD SHX Text
36P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARKS (NAVD88 DATUM): BENCHMARK #1: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 18" HICKORY, W/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 260'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1025.39BENCHMARK #2: CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'  SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03 CHISELED "X" ON SE CORNER OF CONCRETE HEADWALL, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 122'± SOUTH OF NORTH R/W CORNER.  ELEVATION = 1026.03BENCHMARK #3: TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'  SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99 TOP OF GROUND BRACKET N/S ALUMINUM P. POLE, E/S RUNYAN LAKE RD., 80'± SOUTH OF SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1025.99BENCHMARK #4: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 210'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 64'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1037.88BENCHMARK #5: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET S/S 10" LOCUST, 550'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 75'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1033.06BENCHMARK #6: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 4" MAPLE, 875'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 94'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1043.77BENCHMARK #7: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'  EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET N/S ROOT OF 5" MAPLE, 1268'± EAST OF RUNYAN LAKE ROAD AND 290'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1042.36BENCHMARK #8: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET SE/S ROOT OF 12" ELM, 790'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 330'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1028.31BENCHMARK #9: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET E/S 4" OAK, 584'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 360'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1010.15BENCHMARK #10: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93 BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 12" OAK, 377'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 592'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 998.93BENCHMARK #11: BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'  WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'  NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81BOSS TAG/NAIL SET W/S 5" CHERRY, 550'± WEST OF THE EAST PROPERTY LINE AND 720'± NORTH OF THE SOUTH PROPERTY LINE.  ELEVATION = 1004.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE ON LARGE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH TACKING AGENT USED TO PROVIDE IMMEDIATE PROTECTION UNTIL GRASS IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ROOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD INCLUDE PREPARED TOPSOIL BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZES SOIL SURFACE, THUS MINIMIZING EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITS CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC IN ADVERSE WEATHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE USED AS PART OF PERMANENT BASE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECTS AREAS WHICH CANNOT OTHERWISE BE PROTECTED, BUT INCREASES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRREGULAR SURFACE WILL HELP SLOW VELOCITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEPS HIGH VELOCITY RUNOFF ON PAVED AREAS FROM LEAVING PAVED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS AND CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO ENCLOSED DRAINAGE SYSTEM OR PREPARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
     DRAINAGEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE CONSTRUCTED OF A VARIETY OF MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAPS SEDIMENT AND REDUCES VELOCITY OF FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAPS SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASES RUNOFF AT NON-EROSIVE RATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS RUNOFF AT SYSTEM OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN BE VISUAL AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYSTEM REMOVES COLLECTED RUNOFF FROM SITE, PARTICULARLY FROM PAVED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAN ACCEPT LARGE CONCENTRATIONS OF RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUCTS RUNOFF TO MUNICIPAL SEWER SYSTEM OR STABILIZED OUTFALL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE CATCH BASINS TO COLLECT SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN, DRAIN INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS HIGH VELOCITY CONCENTRATED RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY USE FILTER CLOTH OVER INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SEDIMENT FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASY TO SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTS SEDIMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY BE CLEANED AND EXPANDED AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NECESSARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
USES GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AND POST OR POLES.  EASY TO CONSTRUCT AND LOCATE .

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPPING & STOCKPILING TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL MAY BE STOCKPILED ABOVE BORROW AREAS TO ACT AS A DIVERSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKPILE SHOULD BE TEMPORARILY SEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P= PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T= TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5).

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER  THAN 15 DAYS AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TREES SHALL BE ALLOWED TO GROW ON THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE SEDIMENT REMOVAL, EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY ON A PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRST COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DIRT.  TRACKING SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED DIRT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVED WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT AND REPLACEMENT OF TORN SECTIONS.  SILT FENCE SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENT.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY FOR ACCUMULATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT EROSION IS MINIMIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND THAT COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULATIONS, AND ORDINANCES IS MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT EXECUTION OF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 DAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUGH GRADE AND INSTALL STORM DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL INLET PROTECTION ON STORM INLETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINE GRADE AROUND BUILDING, SPREAD TOPSOIL, SEED OR SOD AS APPLICABLE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ACCUMULATED SILT FROM ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CURB & PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-GOING

AutoCAD SHX Text
START BLDG. CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS & MEASURES NARRATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT LITTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT GRASS, TREE, AND SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIPPINGS. DISPOSE IN APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER. REPLACE DEAD SOD,

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES AND SHRUBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE LITTER, SEDIMENT, AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEBRIS. DISPOSE OF IN APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDFILL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISPOSE OF WITH INLET DEBRIS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE MUD, DIRT, GREASE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL WITH PERIODIC SWEEPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLE WATER AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROLS & MEASURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEEKLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTHLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN INLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECT LITTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEEP PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

35

34

9

U
T

I
L
I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

0100 50 100

Engineering

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

5
1

7
.
5

4
6

.
4

8
3

6
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

X X

XX

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

UTILITY NOTES  NOTES:

1. ALL HOMES SHALL BE SERVICED BY ON-SITE WELLS AND A

COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM.

2. PROPOSED STORM SEWER SHALL BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND

MAINTAINED BY THE CONDO ASSOCIATION.

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:35 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (8/14/02) (L. 3724, P. 639)

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-020 BROWN, ANDREW & MELANIE 8448 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 11A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 10A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 9A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6C

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 4A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 3A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 0

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 6B

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #1 (LOT 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #2 (LOT 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #3 (LOT 15)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEST WELL #4 (LOT 20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STR 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY STUB FOR ADJACENT TOWNSHIP PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWELL AND SANITARY LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF HOUSE SEPTIC TANK & PUMP CHAMBER (TO BE INSTALLED AT TIME OF HOME CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SHUT OFF VALVE LOCATED AT RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE WELL LOCATION. WELL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED AT TIME OF HOME CONSTRUCTION AND APPROVED BY LCHD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FOOT WELL ISOLATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

36

35

34

9

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

E
 
P

L
A

N

SCALE: 1 INCH = 100 FEET

0100 50 100

Engineering

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

5
1

7
.
5

4
6

.
4

8
3

6
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

HYDRANT

GATE VALVE

X X

XX

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN

PROPOSED UPLIGHT (TYP.)

RIGHT OF WAY

10'

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:39 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.33' W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.62' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. MON 2.18' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.31' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.24' S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOSS SURVEY JOB #88460 (8-16-88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD L. SMITH JOB #79-109-A (7/10/79) (L. 955, P. 9)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.21' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 3.75' W. & 4.36' N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER SEC. 21 T4N R6E (F-08)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND E 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND B 1.5 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND A 1.3 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND J 0.4 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND K 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND L 0.02 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND F 0.01 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND G/H/I 1.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND C 0.2 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNREGULATED WETLAND M 0.9 AC±

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD. IRON 0.34' E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEI-ALPHA SURVEY JOB #ty21jr-b (9/28/01) (L. 3129, P. 934)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-003 TYRONE TOWNSHIP 10408 CENTER RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-017 BISSELL, STEVEN & TERESA 8412 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-016 REESE, JAMIE & TIFFANY 8424 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-100-015 REESE, JACK 8436 INDIAN VIEW TR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-015 SUCHODOLSKI, MICHAEL 8417 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-018 MURPHY, JOHN T. & SHARON L. 8395 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-200-026 KLUMPP, JILL & MARK 8353 CAROLE LANE FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-400-012 FRAZEE, JACOB & REBECCA 8175 OLDER LN FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-015 MASSOLIA, P. JAMES & NANCY T. 8250 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-014 CHRISTENSEN, SHELIA 8211 SHERATON PARK DR FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4704-21-300-001 WOLFE CHARLES LIVING TRUST 8200 RUNYAN LAKE RD FENTON, MI, 48430

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH TENSION OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNYAN LAKE RD. (70' WIDE R/W)(70' WIDE R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACTIVE SEPTIC AREA (48'X132')

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE STORM EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM RETENTION BASIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION BASIN AND FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNITY SEPTIC SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY STUB FOR ADJACENT TOWNSHIP PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
NFV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT FIELD VERIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET / CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESSURE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
END-SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATEVALVE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
REARYARD STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION   

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPROPOSED%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(P=PERMANENT, T=TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uEXISTING%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
922.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING/CLEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
54T

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE CALULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
* - ONE (1) TREE REQUIRED FOR EVERY 3,000 SQFT PROPERTY NOT A - ONE (1) TREE REQUIRED FOR EVERY 3,000 SQFT PROPERTY NOT A PART OF A PARCEL       REQUIRED: 36' OF ROW: 36' X 3,600 LF ROAD= 129,600 SQFT OPEN SPACE: 1,162,261 SQFT TOTAL SPACE NOT A PART OF A LOT= 1,291,861 SQFT 1,291,861 / 3,000 = 430 TREES REQUIRED PROVIDED: 30 TREES * DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE PRESERVATION OF EXISTING WOODLANDS DUE TO THE EXTENSIVE PRESERVATION OF EXISTING WOODLANDS ESPECIALLY BORDERING THE BOUNDARY WE ARE CONSIDERING THIS AS A PART OF MEETING THE LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT LIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Honey Locust

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gleditsia tricanthos var. inermis

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GT

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
October Glory Red Maple

AutoCAD SHX Text
Acer rubrum 'October Glory'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARO

AutoCAD SHX Text
B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" cal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pear

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pyrus calleryana

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  PLANTING MIXTURE SHALL CONSIST OF 4 PARTS TOPSOIL FROM ON SITE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PART PEAT, AND 5 POUNDS OF SUPERPHOSPHATE PER CUBIC YARD OF MIX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ANY CONFLICTS PRIOR TO COMMENCING LANDSCAPING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES AND TO INFORM THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SOIL SHALL BE DISCED AND SHALL BE GRADED IN CONFORMANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL FIRST RECEIVE A 4 INCH LAYER OF CLEAN, FRIABLE TOPSOIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.  ALL AREAS OF THE SITE SCHEDULED FOR SEEDING OR SODDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION SHALL BE REPAIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN IS ESTABLISHED. DAMAGE TO SEEDED AREAS RESULTING FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE RESEEDED AND SUCH RESEEDING SHALL CONTINUE UNTIL A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY PART OF THE AREA THAT FAILS TO SHOW A UNIFORM GERMINATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POUNDS OF BULK FERTILIZER PER 1000 SQUARE FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FIRST FERTILIZER APPLICATION SHALL BE AT A RATE OF 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
                10% POTASH: SOURCE TO BE POTASSIUM SULFATE OR POTASSIUM NITRATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
                20% PHOSPHATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                10% NITROGEN: A MINIMUM OF 25% FROM A UREAFORMALDEHYDE SOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZED WITH A COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER WITH A 10-20- 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER ACRE. PRIOR TO SEEDING, THE TOPSOIL LAYER SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ABOVE SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE SOWN AT A RATE OF 250 POUNDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
                PENNFINE PERENNIAL RYE                     20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                ATLANTA RED FESCUE                        20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                RUBY RED OR DAWSON RED FINE FESCUE        30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                ADELPHI, RUGBY, GLADE OR PARADE)            30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
                KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS (CHOOSE 3 VARIETIES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
                SEED MIXTURE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDED SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION AND ARE NOT TO BE PAVED, STONED, LANDSCAPED, OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.  ALL AREAS OF THE SITE THAT BECOME DISTURBED DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR, AT NO COST TO THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOIL BASE WITHIN A PERIOD OF ONE MONTH SHALL BE REPLACED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SODDED AREAS THAT BROWN OUT OR HAVE NOT FIRMLY KNITTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSE LAWN OF PERMANENT GRASSES, FREE OF LUMPS AND DEPRESSIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO ESTABLISH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER CUTTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18 INCHES. SOD SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AND LAID WITHIN 36 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4 INCH, AND CUT IN UNIFORM STRIPS NOT LESS THAN 10 INCHES BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEGRASSES AND ONE FESCUE. IT SHALL HAVE A UNIFORM THICKNESS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE COMPRISED OF A BLEND OF AT LEAST TWO KENTUCKY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.  SOD SHALL BE DENSE, WELL ROOTED TURF, FREE OF WEEDS.  IT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVES WITHOUT IRREGULARITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EDGING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRAIGHT LINES OR SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGING, 3/16" X 4". INSTALL PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.  EDGING, WHERE NOTED ON THE PLANS, SHALL BE BLACK ALUMINUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONFORM TO THE ORIGINAL REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT THE END OF THE GUARANTEE PERIOD. REPLACEMENT STOCK SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDITION, AS DETERMINED BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT DURING AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD PLANTS, AND ALL PLANTS NOT IN A VIGOROUS, THRIVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT COST TO THE OWNER, WITHIN A SPECIFIED PERIOD TIME, ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIOD OF 1 YEAR FROM THE DATE THE WORK IS ACCEPTED, IN WRITING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIALS FOR A

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF PLANTING AND STAKING OPERATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  ALL PLANTS AND PLANT BEDS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED UPON

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 INCH LAYER OF SHREDDED BARK MULCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  ALL PLANT BEDS AND INDIVIDUAL PLANTS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH A

AutoCAD SHX Text
INGREDIENTS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY BLENDED TO A UNIFORM CONSISTENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 12 INCHES AND BACKFILLED TO GRADE WITH PLANTING MIX (SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND OTHER EXTRANEOUS OBJECTS AND POOR SOILS TO A MINIMUM DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  ALL PLANT BEDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED OF ALL BUILDING MATERIALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALLS SHALL BE FIRM, INTACT AND SECURELY WRAPPED AND BOUND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTAINER STOCK. NO BARE ROOT STOCK IS PERMITTED. ALL PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED STOCK OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANT MATERIAL IS SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE OF SELECTED SPECIMEN QUALITY AND HAVE A NORMAL HABIT OF GROWTH. ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN STANDARDS. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NURSERY GROWN.  ALL SIZES AND MEASUREMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE GOVERNING MUNICIPALITY AND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uGENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES:%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.  ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE FREE OF WEEDS, INSECTS AND DISEASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANALYSIS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELOW).

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRANCE SIGN PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 gal.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Indian Giver Daylily

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hemerocallis 'Indian Giver'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cont.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ht.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Limelight Hydrangea

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrangea paniculata 'Limelight'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HI

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONE SIGN FOR EACH ENTRANCE) (NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ONE SIGN FOR EACH ENTRANCE) (NO SCALE)



C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
I
O

N
 
D

E
T

A
I
L
S

Engineering

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
i
n

g

3
1

2
1

 
E

.
 
G

R
A

N
D

 
R

I
V

E
R

 
A

V
E

.

H
O

W
E

L
L

,
 
M

I
.
 
 
4

8
8

4
3

5
1

7
.
5

4
6

.
4

8
3

6
 
 
F

A
X

 
5

1
7

.
5

4
8

.
1

6
7

0

E
n

g
i
n

e
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
S

u
r
v
e
y
o

r
s
 
 
 
 
P

l
a
n

n
e
r
s
 
 
 
 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a
p

e
 
A

r
c
h

i
t
e
c
t
s

T
H

E
 
S

A
N

C
T

U
A

R
Y

 
A

T
 
T

Y
R

O
N

E

T
Y

R
O

N
E

 
F

O
U

R
,
 
L
.
L
.
C

.

INSIDE AND OUT

SHALL BE PLASTERED

COMPLETE STRUCTURE

MASONRY BLOCK THE

IF CONSTRUCTED OF

1'-3"

ROUND

RGS TO PVC

CONDUIT ADAPTER

PVC CONDUIT (TYP.)

CLASS II

GRANULAR MATERIAL

G:\17-127\dwg\sp\17-127_BaseSP.dwg, 10/24/2019 10:32:42 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 WORKING DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TOLL FREE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-482-7171

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALL MISS DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE YOU DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIG

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSINGS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY CONFLICTS ARE APPARENT OR IF THE LOCATION OR DEPTH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THE PLANS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION PER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
17-127

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-22-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
517.546.4836

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWELL, MI 48843

AutoCAD SHX Text
3121 E. GRAND RIVER AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' (30m) MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' (9.1m) MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3" (50-75mm) COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE, MIN. 6" (150mm) THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' (6m) R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION "A"-"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERSION RIDGE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE GRADE EXCEEDS 2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% OR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE/EXIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 |BOOT"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYPROPYLENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 EACH DUMP STRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION RESTRAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (1/4" NYLON ROPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2" FLAT WASHERS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAG DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION FABRICS IN (800-448-3636).  CLEAN FILTER AS NEEDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICES CORPORATION (206-767-0441) OR "SILTSACK" AS MANUFACTURED BY ATLANTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET FILTER TO BE SIMILAR TO "STREAMGUARD" AS MANUFACTURED BY STORMWATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY INLET SEDIMENT FILTER TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL PAVEMENT CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET SEDIMENT FILTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILTSACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMP STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" REBAR FOR BAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL FROM INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USILT FENCE DETAIL%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH ON UPHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE OF COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWARDS EARTH DISRUPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FASTENED ON UPHILL SIDE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FABRIC TO POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1" (MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILL SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MIN. OF 36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR FABRIC SKIRT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS DIRECTED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER.  TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINK FENCE, INCLUDING A 12' ACCESS GATE FOR MAINTENANCE UNLESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENCE IS MADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OBTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE END OF THE PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE HAS BEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY UNTIL THE FINAL INSPECTION LETTER FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.     THE ISSUING BUILDING DEPARTMENT SHALL NOT ISSUE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DEVELOPMENT AT THE TIME APPLICATION FOR SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SECURE WAIVERS AND OR PERMITS AS NECESSARY FOR EACH LOT IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE.  ALL RESIDENTIAL BUILDERS WILL NEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE INSTALLATION OF ROADS, DRAINS, AND UTILITIES AND IS NOT FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE FOR THE FINAL INSPECTION AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE PROJECT.  IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MANAGERS OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.     PERIODIC INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE TOPS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR MANHOLES, LOT GRADES SHALL NOT BE RAISED OVER THE ESTABLISHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SYSTEM.  ENCLOSED DRAINS WILL HAVE PERIODIC CATCH BASINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION AND THE OPEN DRAIN TO PREVENT SILTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPON.  STRAW BALE BARRIERS OR SILT FENCES SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCROACHED UPON.  OPEN SWALES SHALL NOT BE FILLED OR ENCROACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.     DRAINAGE EASEMENTS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCESSIVE FLOW ONTO ADJACENT LOTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSITIVE DRAINAGE FROM THE MOUNDED AREA SO AS NOT TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNDED SEPTIC FIELD, THE HOMEOWNER/BUILDER SHALL INSTALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.     IF THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT REQUIRES A

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL TO ALLOW FOR ENTRANCE TO THE LOT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR BUILDER SHALL INSTALL THE DRIVEWAY CULVERT AND AGGREGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK SLOPE.  PRIOR TO THE START OF THE DWELLING, THE HOMEOWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE BEHIND THE CURB, OR BEHIND THE CROWN OF THE ROAD DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR HOMEOWNER SHALL INSTALL A STRAW BALE BARRIER AND/OR SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.     PRIOR TO THE START OF SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCES, THE BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.     THIS COMMERCIAL PERMIT IS VALID FOR THE MASS EARTH MOVEMENT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHICH WILL BE STORED ONSITE DURING THE EXCAVATING STAGE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROCESS IS COMPLETED, TO PREVENT WIND AND WATER EROSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE ENGINEER, OR CONTRACTOR, WHICHEVER CASE APPLIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.     ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL PILES SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED, OR MATTED WITH STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE NON-GROWING SEASON, IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE STRIPPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.     SOIL EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MONITORED DAILY BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR MAINTENANCE WORK TO BE DONE INSIDE THE FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF 2' WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.     ON SITE DITCHES SHALL BE OF THE FLAT BOTTOM TYPE MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM 5 FT. HORIZONTAL TO 1 FT. VERTICAL SIDE SLOPES ARE PROVIDED.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL MOVEMENT, AROUND THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRACING, OR OTHER PRIOR APPROVED DEVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR INSPECTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SOON AS THE STRUCTURE IS BUILT AND INSPECTED DAILY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAFFLED TO THE CORRECT SIZE.  ALL PIPE SHALL MEET THE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.     DITCHES WITH STEEP SLOPES WILL NEED FLOW CHECKS TO PREVENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTING AND STRUCTURE JOINT TO PREVENT LEAKAGE AND THE RESULTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURES.  GROUTING AND POINTING WILL BE NECESSARY AT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK, SHALL BE PLASTERED ON BOTH THE INSIDE AND OUTSIDE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.     ALL STORM WATER STRUCTURES, CATCH BASINS AND/OR MANHOLES, IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED EXCEPT WITH A MECHANICAL DEVICE SUCH  AS A RETAINING WALL,

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.     SLOPES IN EXCESS OF 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL SHALL NOT BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOURING OF THE DITCH BOTTOM.  THESE SHALL BE INSTALLED AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.     STORM WATER INLETS SHALL HAVE AS A TEMPORARY CONTROL A STRAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALE BARRIER AND STONE FILTER INSTALLED AROUND THE INLET DURING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION.  AS AN ALTERNATIVE TO THE STRAW BALE BARRIER, A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTER MAY BE USED.  THREE LAYERS OF BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER AND A FILTER OF PEA STONE MINIMUM 1 FT. IN DEPTH CAN BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
USED.  DUE TO THE POROSITY OF THE BURLAP FILTER THE MINIMUM OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FT. OF STONE IS VERY IMPORTANT.  THE CONTROL SHALL BE INSTALLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.     BURLAP AND PEA STONE FILTERS WILL NEED TO BE CHANGED AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.     COUNTY CODE REQUIRES A MINIMUM PIPE SIZE OF 12" IN DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF SMALLER PIPE IS NEEDED FOR OUTLET PURPOSES THE 12" CAN BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.     ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS 15" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANIMAL GUARDS INSTALLED TO PREVENT ENTRANCE TO THE SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER CODE SIZE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES, 3:1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPES AND DITCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH RAINFALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.     ALL STORM DRAINAGE PIPE 30" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINTED, AT THE JOINTS ON THE INSIDE WITH MORTAR, AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.     ALL STORM DRAIN OUTLETS THAT DO NOT EMPTY INTO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION/DETENTION POND SHALL HAVE A TEMPORARY 5'X10'X3' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4% OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH STRAW MATTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLETION OF THE STABILIZATION WORK THE SUMP AREA SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED AND RIP RAPPED WITH COBBLE STONE.  SILT TRAPS SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSPECTED AFTER EACH STORM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE RIP RAPPED OVER KEYED FILTER FABRIC WITH A MINIMUM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 SQ. YARDS OF 6" OR LARGER COBBLE STONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.     RIP RAP AS NOTED ON THE PLAN SHALL BE OF A FUNNEL SHAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION, WIDTH SHALL INCREASE AS DISTANCE FROM THE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT INCREASES AT A 3:1 RATIO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.     RIP RAP SHALL BE OF COBBLE STONE, 6" IN DIAMETER OR LARGER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUTING MAY BE NECESSARY, AND SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 6" IN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH THE COBBLE SET IN THE CEMENT SLURRY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.     STORM WATER OUTLETS DO DENOTE RIP RAP.  ALL OUTLETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTED ON THE PLAN.  INSTALL SPLASH BLOCK IF SLOPE OF THE PIPE IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.     IT WILL BE NECESSARY FOR THE DEVELOPER TO HAVE THE STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE LINES CLEANED PRIOR TO FINAL INSPECTION BY THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE.  IF REQUIRED,

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A PROFESSIONAL SEWER CLEANING FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND CERTIFIED IN WRITING BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER.  ALL SUMPS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SILT TRAPS SHALL ALSO BE CLEANED AT THIS TIME.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASSIVELY EXPOSED AREAS FOR WINTER STABILIZATION SHALL BE DONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.     IN THE NON-GROWING SEASON, TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVENESS OF THIS PROCEDURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK THE BIND OF THE HYDROSEEDING, WHICH WILL AFFECT THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN SPRING AND FALL PERIODS AS A FROST WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL BE AN ACCEPTABLE ALTERNATE FOR MULCHING.  EXTREME CARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NON-GROWING SEASON STRAW MATTING WILL SUFFICE.  HYDROSEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 DAYS OF THE COMPLETION OF THE MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
A MINIMUM OF 3" OF MATERIAL, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED WITHIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.     ALL UNIMPROVED DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RE-TOP SOILED, WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED AT THE TERMINATION OF THE STORM SEWER.  UPON

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.     STORM WATER OUTLET IS IN NEED OF A SPLASH BLOCK WHICH IS NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVINGSTON COUNTY SOIL EROSION PERMIT TEMPLATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONTROLS AND SEQUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDER SHALL CALL MISS DIG FOR STAKING AND LOCATING OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC AREAS.  SEE DETAIL ITEMS BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO RESTRICT TRACKING OF MATERIAL ONTO THE HIGHWAY.  STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITHIN THE FREEBOARD LEVEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.     RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE FENCED WITH A 4' CHAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.      NOTIFY LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE 24 HOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.      IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT NO. 53, OF 1974 THE PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES, AT LEAST 72 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE START OF ANY WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.      (IMPORTANT NOTICE) RETENTION/DETENTION PONDS SHALL BE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED, TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  INGRESS/EGRESS MUST HAVE LARGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED ROCK TO REDUCE THE TRACKING OF SOIL ONTO THE PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.      36" M.D.O.T SPECIFICATION TYPE SILT FABRIC FENCE AS SHOWN ON PLANS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE PLACED AND MAINTAINED ALONG PERIMETER ON ALL LOW LYING AREAS OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONSTRUCTION SITE TO FILTER RUNOFF BEFORE LEAVING PROJECT SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.      ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AS NOTED ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAPERS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT ALL INGRESS/EGRESS AREAS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE EARTH DISRUPTION.  DIAPERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE OF CRUSHED STONE AND SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM LENGTH OF 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.      RETENTION/DETENTION/SEDIMENTATION PONDS SHALL BE EXCAVATED, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOILED, SEEDED, MULCHED AND TACKED PRIOR TO THE START OF MASSIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.      DETENTION POND OUTLETS SHALL BE OF THE STANDPIPE AND STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER SYSTEM, WITH TRASH SCREEN.  OUTLET FLOW SHALL NOT EXCEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20 CUBIC FEET OF WATER PER SECOND/PER ACRE.  POND DIKES SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE A MINIMUM OF ONE (1) FOOT OF FREEBOARD.  AN EMERGENCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.      THE EMERGENCY SPILLWAY FROM THE DETENTION POND SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SODDED AND PEGGED, OR RIP RAPPED, 15 FEET PAST THE TOE OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.     DIKES AND BERMS SHALL BE FREE OF ALL ORGANIC MATTER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.      PLAN DOES DENOTE A DETAILED EROSION CONTROL DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO START OF GRADE WORK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINEAL FEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRIBUTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMITTING STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETENTION PONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH DISRUPTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE OF THE BERM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN ALL CONTRIBUTING AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REPLACEMENT OF TORN SECTIONS.  SILT FENCE SHALL BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM EVENT.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF ACCUMULATED SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.     SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND AFTER EACH MAJOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMAINTENANCE SCHEDULE FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER GRADE WORK, PURSUANT TO RULE 1709 (5).

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.     DETENTION/RETENTION POND SHALL BE INSPECTED QUARTERLY ON A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT BASIS.  MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE SEDIMENT REMOVAL, EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZATION AND MAINTAINING THE OUTLET STRUCTURE IN GOOD CONDITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO TREES SHALL BE ALLOWED TO GROW ON THE EMBANKMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.     CATCH BASINS SHALL BE INSPECTED ANNUALLY FOR ACCUMULATION OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT.  ALL SEDIMENT MUST BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.     COMMON AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED NO LATER THAN 15 DAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH DIRT.  TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE FIRST

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT.  TRACKING PAD SHALL BE REPLACED WHEN THE STONES ARE CHOKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.     TRACKING PAD SHALL BE INSPECTED MONTHLY FOR ACCUMULATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN THE SUMP IS FULL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURSE OF ASPHALT BEING LAID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE OUTER PORTION OF THE BERM, TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.    PER THE LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER THE SEEDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER AND MULCH MINIMUM QUANTITIES SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP-SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS SEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAW MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCHING MUST HAVE A TIE DOWN, SUCH AS TACKIFIER,

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" IN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
218 LBS. PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
150 LBS. PER ACRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" IN DEPTH 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE (ALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NET BINDING, ETC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO-SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEEDING 1%%%, IN SUCH CASES STABILIZATION SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRO-SEEDING IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE DONE WITH SEED AND STRAW MULCH WITH A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TACKIFIER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVER CUT THE LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER HOSE POSITIONED DIRECTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE THE TREE BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE STRAND = 12 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWISTED WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE STAKES, THREE 120] APART

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULL WIRE THROUGH HOLE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
AROUND STAKE BEFORE TYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE WRAP TO FIRST BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH 4" DEEP INSIDE SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE BURLAP, ROPES AND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FROM TOP 1/3 OF BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAUCER 5" DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN SODDED AREAS PLACE SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BOTTOM OF EARTH SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MINIMUM PLANTING MIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN BALL AND PIT WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFY TO 1" DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET TREE STAKE AT LEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" BELOW BOTTOM OF PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN UNDISTURBED SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN FIBER POTS TO PROVIDE DRAINAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& METAL CONTAINERS.  PUNCH HOLES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ALL PLASTIC BALLING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE BACK FILLING AROUND PLANT,

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UASPHALT ROAD SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" MDOT 36A

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" MDOT 13A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" 21AA GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALL ASPHALT IN PROPERTY LINES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS CALLED OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN LIFTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAL./SQ.YD. BOND COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-1/2" MDOT 13A W/0.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1-1/2" MDOT 36A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" COMPACTED 21AA GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" - 440#/SQ.YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL ASPHALT PRIVATE ROAD CROSS-SECTION W/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' BACK TO BACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  VARIES - ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO PROVIDE DEPTH BASED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON CURB TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
10-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMOUNTABLE CURB & GUTTER DETAILS%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U"VALLEY TYPE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (NO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"  BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6-1/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1":1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 4":1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE EPOXY COATED REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST JORDAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEENAH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE OF COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE FRAMES & COVERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT GRATE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT. 4" OPEN THROAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY-SELF SEALING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAT GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1120

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020-MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3034-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3031-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-3038-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-1415

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-2560-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM-VENTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWN AREA OR DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1020-01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB & INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE B2 CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE C & F CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
7085

AutoCAD SHX Text
7045

AutoCAD SHX Text
7065

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uINSTALL SUBDRAINS AT ALL CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBASINS LOCATED WITHIN ROADWAY%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (1)  FULL LENGTH OF CURB 6"%%C 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORATED P.V.C. PIPE WRAPPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH GEOTEXTILE FABRIC BOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYS FROM CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARALLEL TO LINE & GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (2)  30 L.F. OF 6"%%C PERFORATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.V.C. PIPE WRAPPED WITH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER ROAD BETWEEN CATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT CLASS II BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C.I.P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEASTONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 FT. DIA. CATCH BASIN W/SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND GRATE AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" R.C. PRECAST WALL OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" BRICK OR BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" R.C. PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO COURSES OF ADJUSTMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE CASTING ON MIN. OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT LIGHT BASE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RE-USE EX. FIXTURE AND BRACKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" PVC CONDUIT AND WATERPROOF CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CHAMFER/RADIUSED CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL SECTION%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRECAST CONCRETE END SECTION FOR PIPE CULVERT%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(6 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STRAP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UW/ ANIMAL GRATE%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR BOLTS OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR STRAP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(8 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3 EA.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR END SECTION DIMENSIONS AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES SEE M.D.O.T. STAND. IV-86C

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" STD. STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANIMAL PROTECTION GRATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL TUBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLASH BLOCK IS REQUIRED IF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE IS 4% OR GREATER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS III

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF SHOULDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITABLE MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USEWER UNDER ROADBED OR WITHIN%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
(REF. MDOT DETAIL IV-83D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.D.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBBASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINFLUENCE OF ROADBED%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 ON 1



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 1 of 8 
 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 1 

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES 2 

December 10, 2019 7:00 p.m. 3 

 4 

 5 

PRESENT: Mark Meisel, Dave Wardin, Kurt Schulze, Rich Erickson, Dan Stickel, Bill Wood, 6 

and Perry Green 7 
 8 
ABSENT: None 9 
 10 

OTHERS PRESENT: Tyrone Township Planner Greg Elliott and Tyrone Township Planning & 11 
Zoning Administrator Ross Nicholson 12 
 13 
CALL TO ORDER (7:00 pm):  The meeting was called to order by Chairman Mark Meisel. 14 

 15 

Chairman Meisel took a moment to thank everyone for attending and welcomed them to the new 16 
Township Hall. 17 

 18 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (7:02 pm): 19 

 20 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC (7:03 pm):  21 
 22 
No public comments or questions were received. 23 

 24 
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (7:03 pm):  25 
 26 

Kurt Schulze made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Dave Wardin supported the 27 
motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  28 
 29 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (7:03 pm): 30 
 31 

Dave Wardin made a motion to approve the October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting minutes as 32 
presented.  Kurt Schulze supported the motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  33 

 34 
Dave Wardin made a motion to suspend the order of business placing New Business #2 35 
(Proposed Permitted Expansion or Extension of Nonconforming Structures Amendments 36 
Returned by the Township Board) ahead of all other business items. 37 
 38 

OLD BUSINESS #2 (7:07 pm): Proposed Permitted Expansion or Extension of 39 
Nonconforming Structures Amendments Returned by the Township Board: 40 
 41 

Chairman Meisel introduced the topic with a summary of the topic.  He explained that the 42 
original intent of Section 26.04.A was to establish a set of criteria for which applicants could 43 
present a proposed expansion and/or extension of nonconforming structures to the Zoning Board 44 
of Appeals (ZBA) for consideration separate from the typical variance procedure.  He continued, 45 

stating that the text was designed to streamline the process when dealing with existing 46 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 2 of 8 
 

nonconforming structures but any creation of nonconformities would still require the standard 47 
ZBA application process.  Ross Nicholson pointed out that the Township Board was interested in 48 
determining whether the ZBA was the best venue for applications pertaining to the expansion 49 
and/or extension of existing nonconforming structures or if there are other options for making the 50 

determinations such as the Planning Commission or Township staff.  The Planning Commission 51 
briefly discussed the topic.  Greg Elliott indicated that the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act does 52 
not mandate that such decisions be made by the ZBA and that it is possible to make such 53 
decisions through alternate channels.  Discussion continued. 54 
 55 

The item was tabled at 7:30 pm.  56 

 57 

Chairman Meisel recessed the regular meeting to hold the scheduled public hearing at 7:31 pm. 58 
 59 

PUBLIC HEARING #1 (7:31 pm): The Sanctuary at Tyrone Site Condominium 60 
Conditional Rezoning Application: 61 
 62 
Chairman Meisel summarized the application and read the public hearing notice:  63 

 64 
“Notice is hereby given the Tyrone Township Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing 65 
on Tuesday, December 10, 2019, beginning at 7:30 at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan 66 

Lake Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430. The purpose for the Public Hearing is: 67 

To receive public comments regarding: A request by Dan Boss for a conditional rezoning of 68 
vacant parcels # 4704-21-100-021 & # 4704-21-100-022 from the FR (Farming Residential) 69 
district to the RE (Rural Estates) district to develop a 36-unit single-family detached site 70 

condominium, located off of Runyan Lake Rd between Center Rd and Gordon Rd.”  71 
 72 

Dan Boss (applicant) introduced himself and his associates Dan White, Steve Morgan, and Brent 73 
LaVanway.  He indicated to the Planning Commission that they have decided to change the 74 
name of the proposed site condominium from the “Sanctuary at Tyrone” to the “Oaks of 75 

Tyrone”.  He then addressed the public in attendance and provided a brief history of the site and 76 
the project.  He explained that the property was purchased as an investment and sold in 2005 as 77 

two separate parcels, one being 10-acres and the other being 62-acres.    He stated that the Future 78 
Land Use map in the Township Master Plan calls for the site to be zoned for low density single-79 
family residential.  While they would have liked to present a plan for development of the entire 80 
72-acres, they were unable to acquire the 10-acre parcel, so they made the best of what was 81 

available.  It was at that time (2017) when they presented the original plan for development of 82 
the 62-acre site and obtained concept plan approval.  In 2018, the Township amended it’s Zoning 83 
Ordinance, changing the minimum lot sizes in the FR zoning district from 2 acres (plus an 84 
additional 50% open space) to 3-acres [with no open space requirement].  At the time following 85 
the concept plan approval but prior to the acquisition of the additional 10-acres, they were 86 

working with the Fire Department having jurisdiction and various Livingston County agencies 87 
when it was determined that there would need to be revisions to the concept plan to meet 88 

standards for approval.  The 10-acre parcel was finally obtained and they decided to rework the 89 
plan to come up with a layout substantially similar to what is being currently presented.  After 90 
some preliminary discussion with Township officials and the Planning Commission, it was 91 
determined that the general consensus of the new plan was overall positive since the design 92 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 3 of 8 
 

would allow for a more efficient road design and mostly contiguous open space.  The Planning 93 
Commission found the plan to be better than the previous design which had been granted concept 94 
plan approval, but there were some procedural difficulties with allowing a development with the 95 
overall density being proposed.  He stated that their attorney discussed the issue with the 96 

Township attorney before they came to the conclusion that a conditional rezoning could 97 
potentially allow them to approve the plan with a higher density than what the current zoning 98 
would allow for.  Dan Boss noted again that the latest proposal is not for the maximum permitted 99 
density if the conditional rezoning is granted.  He stated that it would be possible to develop 41 100 
units, however, they are only requesting a total of 36 units.  He stated that he is here tonight to 101 

ask for a motion to approve the development and conditional rezoning as proposed for 36 units 102 

on the 72-acre site. 103 

 104 
Chairman Meisel thanked Dan Boss for his comments. 105 
 106 
Steve Bissell (residing on Indian View Trail) asked Dan Boss for clarification on the proposed 107 

open space buffer between the northernmost units and the north property line.  Dan Boss stated 108 
that the open space and required rear yard setback for the northernmost units would create a one 109 

hundred and fifty-foot (150’) buffer between the rear of the building envelopes and the north 110 
property boundary.   111 
 112 

Chairman Meisel took a moment to explain the procedure for the public hearing.  He then 113 

summarized the procedure for the review and recommendation of the conditional rezoning 114 
application. He explained that the previous version of the plan only received conceptual approval 115 
and not final approval.  He stated that the revised plan is a new application and the purpose of the 116 

public hearing is to review the latest proposal for a conditional rezoning.  He explained that 117 
under the previous zoning district requirements for minimum lot area, a 2-acre parcel plus the 118 

required 50% open space would result in the equivalent of a 3-acre parcel in the FR zoning 119 
district.  He continued, stating that the statutory requirements for utilizing the CDO remain the 120 
same as they were with the previous application.  He stated that if the Conditional Rezoning is 121 

granted, the development itself will still need to go through the prescribed approval process 122 
inclusive of agency reviews. 123 

 124 
Chairman Meisel opened the floor to take public comments and questions regarding the 125 
proposed conditional rezoning. 126 
 127 

Ed Wolf (residing on Runyan Lake Road) stated that he had concerns regarding the water table 128 
in the immediate area and inquired how the development would be supplied with potable water 129 
for each unit.  Chairman Meisel indicated that the development is being proposed to utilize 130 
individual (private) wells for each dwelling unit.  He continued, stating that the Livingston 131 
County Health Department (LCHD) requires that a series of test wells are drilled throughout the 132 

site to demonstrate that there would not be any significant adverse impacts to surrounding private 133 
wells if the development is approved.  He stated that the likelihood of thirty-six (36) new wells at 134 

the site causing well water issues in the immediate area is relatively low due to the size and 135 
quality of the local aquifer.   136 
 137 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 4 of 8 
 

Steve Bissell made a statement indicating that he had personally experienced issues with the 138 
water table in the area.  He stated that he recently had to have a new eighty-foot (80’) well drilled 139 
after his previous well had only lasted sixteen (16) years.  He stated that he is skeptical that the 140 
proposed development would not adversely affect existing wells in the area.  He then asked for 141 

clarification on the test well process.  Brent LaVanway (applicant) explained the test well 142 
process.  He indicated that the LCHD requires a minimum flow of ten (10) gallons-per-minute 143 
(GPM) for each test well, which is significantly less than what those on site produced.   144 
 145 
Steve Bissell inquired about sanitary waste disposal/sewage treatment for the proposed 146 

development.  Brent LaVanway explained that the development would utilize a community 147 

septic system.  He explained that the system would have pre-treatment septic tanks and disposal 148 

systems which function similarly to that of a single-family septic system.  He explained that the 149 
primary difference between the proposed community septic system and private single-family 150 
systems is that the standards for treatment are at a significantly higher level.  He indicated that 151 
the proposed septic field would be ten-thousand (10,000) square feet.  Steve Bissell asked 152 

whether the system would be gravity fed or pressurized.  Brent LaVanway indicated that it would 153 
be gravity fed from the individual units to the tanks before being pumped to the field.   154 

 155 
Steve Bissell inquired about the stormwater runoff management for the proposed development.  156 
Brent LaVanway explained that the stormwater runoff is designed to flow from west to east into 157 

the retention basin to prevent overflow onto adjacent properties.  Steve Bissell stated that he has 158 

concerns about the proposed drainage system and how it would function in relation to the 159 
existing natural wetland areas.  He stated that the wetland area on Units 4 and 5 [“Unregulated 160 
Wetland B”] currently drains onto his property.  Brent LaVanway explained that they are 161 

proposing to construct an overflow basin system which would divert the water through the road 162 
system into the retention basin.  Steve Bissell asked whether there are any wetland areas on the 163 

site which are regulated through the State of Michigan.  Brent LaVanway stated that there is one 164 
regulated wetland area at the northeast corner on the site, which is proposed to remain 165 
undisturbed. 166 

 167 
Jack Reese (residing on Indian View Trail) asked where alterations to the existing wetlands 168 

would occur.  Brent LaVanway explained, using the site plan as a visual aid.    169 
 170 
Mark Klumpp (residing on Carole Lane) asked how the 50% open space requirement would be 171 
met.  Brent LaVanway explained that there is lot open space allocated to individual units in 172 

addition to the development open space.  Mark Klumpp asked how the open space would be 173 
preserved long-term.  Brent LaVanway stated that the condominium documents (Master Deed 174 
and Bylaws) would be a function and responsibility of the condominium association.  He 175 
continued, stating that it would be self-policed to a certain extent, however, it is much less likely 176 
that the open space area would be encroached upon since they intend to use a single builder for 177 

the entire development.  Mark Klumpp stated to the Planning Commission that he doesn’t 178 
believe that the association would preserve the open space areas as intended since it is something 179 

that is frequently ignored or not enforced in other developments.   180 
Steve Morgan (applicant) addressed Mark Klumpp’s comment regarding the preservation of 181 
open space areas.  He stated that he lives in a site condominium development and explained his 182 
personal experiences in association-maintained property.  Chairman Meisel indicated to Mark 183 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 5 of 8 
 

Klumpp that the Planning Commission shares concerns with the open space preservation and 184 
will need to continue to work with the applicants to solidify a plan.   185 
 186 
Mark Klumpp stated that he has concerns surrounding the proposed community septic system, 187 

primarily the proximity to the existing wetland areas.  He asked how the community septic 188 
system would be monitored and maintained.  Brent LaVanway explained that the State of 189 
Michigan requires that community septic systems be monitored and maintained through a State-190 
licensed operator.  He continued, stating that the operator would be required to submit annual 191 
reports to the LCHD for monitoring purposes. 192 

 193 

Steve Bissell asked who the contracted builder for the development would be.  Dan Boss stated 194 

that they have hired Big Sky Development as the contractor for the project.  He cited some 195 
examples of work performed by Big Sky Development for reference.   196 
 197 
Tiffany Reese (residing on Indian View Trail) asked the Planning Commission if the Township 198 

will be requiring a development agreement.  Chairman Meisel explained that the site plan, if 199 
approved, would act as a development agreement.  He explained that most condominium 200 

documents can be amended by an association without consent of the municipality, however, site 201 
plan amendments require municipality approval before they can be recorded.   202 
 203 

Steve Bissell pointed out that the majority of the open space in the area between the proposed 204 

northernmost units and the north property boundary is covered in mostly dead ash trees.  He 205 
stated that he would assume that the developer, the association, or the future owners would likely 206 
wish to remove the dead trees since they are unsightly and potentially hazardous.  Removal of 207 

the dead trees would result in what is effectively a field between the proposed development and 208 
the existing properties to the north of the site.   209 

 210 
Mark Klumpp asked what impact the retention basin would have on the existing wetland areas.  211 
Brent LaVanway stated that the surface drainage would flow from the road system to the forebay 212 

and into the retention basin.  From the retention basin, some of the water would be absorbed into 213 
the ground and some would evaporate.   214 

 215 
Steve Bissell stated that filling in the wetland area which is present over proposed Units 4 and 5 216 
[“Unregulated Wetland B”] would be difficult.  Brent LaVanway replied, stating that they are 217 
only proposing to fill a portion of that particular wetland for installation of the roadway.  He 218 

indicated that the wetland area would remain in the area where Units 4 and 5 are proposed which 219 
reduces the building envelopes for each of those units.  Steve Bissell indicated that he still has 220 
concerns that filling in the portion of the wetlands as proposed would significantly affect the site 221 
drainage.  He also pointed out that it would force any structures built on Units 4 and 5 to be as 222 
far north as possible, reducing the potential buffer between the adjacent properties to the north. 223 

 224 
Steve Buza (residing on Older Lane) asked what the houses in the development would look like.  225 

Dan Boss pointed out the Hills of Tyrone West as an example of the type of architecture that 226 
would be used.  He stated that Big Sky Development follows building trends and changes the 227 
style of the homes annually.  He stated that they do not build identical homes directly next to 228 
each other and are not in any way “cookie cutter” style houses.  Steve Buza asked what the 229 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 6 of 8 
 

approximate price point of the homes would be.  Dan Boss indicated that prices would be in the 230 
neighborhood of around five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000.00).   231 
 232 
Steve Bissell asked if accessory structures would be permitted in the development.  Dan Boss 233 

stated that accessory structures would be permitted but they would be required to match the 234 
architecture of the principal structure.  A brief discussion amongst the public in attendance and 235 
the applicants regarding proposed architectural design standards ensued. 236 
 237 
Tiffany Reese urged the Planning Commission to require planting of trees in the open space area 238 

between the northernmost units and the north property boundary to replace some of the dead ash 239 

trees and establish a more significant buffer.  Steve Bissell stated that when the Baptist State 240 

Convention Ministries built the church office building located at 8420 Runyan Lake Road 241 
(Currently the Tyrone Township Hall), the owners approached himself and the other adjacent 242 
property owners and offered to plant a row of pine trees along their common property 243 
boundaries.  He continued, stating that they were even considerate enough to give them a few 244 

additional trees.  He stated that he believes there definitely needs to be more significant of a 245 
natural buffer in the open space area between the northernmost units and the north property 246 

boundary.  Dan Boss indicated that the open space area is intended to remain undisturbed and 247 
that they currently do not have any plans to plant trees in the area in question. 248 
 249 

Chairman Meisel closed the public comment/question portion of the public hearing at 8:44 pm 250 

and opened the floor to the Planning Commission for questions and comments. 251 
 252 
Dan Stickel stated that he believed that the lot open space should not be included in the overall 253 

open space calculations since it is unlikely that it would meet the intent of open space as defined 254 
in the Zoning Ordinance.  Dave Wardin stated that he does not believe the proposed open space 255 

areas would be enough to meet the 50% minimum required for CDO developments under the 256 
MZEA.  Dan Stickel noted that he believes granting approval without meeting the minimum 257 
open space requirements would be precedent setting and, therefore, should not be considered.  258 

The Planning commission briefly discussed the open space calculations provided by the 259 
applicants versus the Zoning Ordinance and MZEA standards for CDO developments.   260 

 261 
Dan Boss stated that the previous proposal for 31 units on 62 acres was essentially the same as 262 
the current proposal for 36 units on 72 acres.  He stated that the new plan is logical and should 263 
follow the same criteria as the last approval.  Chairman Meisel indicated that the previous plan 264 

had only received concept approval and, therefore, there was no guarantee that final approval 265 
would be granted if problems were found during agency reviews and/or final Township review.  266 
Dan Boss asked if that meant that one could theoretically receive concept plan approval, obtain 267 
all necessary agency approvals, and potentially get denied during final Township review.  The 268 
Planning Commission briefly discussed the procedure for approval of a site condominium and a 269 

conditional rezoning with the applicants. 270 
 271 

Steve Morgan indicated to the Planning Commission that he believes the proposed open space 272 
would fulfill the requirements set forth in the MZEA.  He stated that the Zoning Ordinance also 273 
allows the Planning Commission to permit open space in required yard locations within a lot, 274 
unit, or parcel (lot open space).  He stated that with a combination of the perimeter open space 275 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 7 of 8 
 

combined with the lot open space, the 50% minimum requirement for CDO would be met.  The 276 
Planning Commission discussed the Zoning Ordinance definition for open space as well as the 277 
MZEA requirements for CDO with the applicants.   278 
 279 

Bill Wood stated that he believes it is likely the open space areas consisting primarily of dead 280 
ash trees would likely be cleared because it would be considered to be unsightly to most people 281 
looking to purchase a home in the price range being proposed.  Dan Boss stated that he doesn’t 282 
necessarily disagree but, based on the Zoning Ordinance definition of open space, he’s not sure 283 
how they could plant trees if the intent is for open space to remain in an unaltered state for 284 

perpetuity.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed the definition of open space with the 285 

applicants. 286 

 287 
Chairman Meisel summarized the elements of the application and discussed the procedure.  He 288 
stated that the application is for a conditional rezoning from FR to RE combined with the 289 
proposed CDO development, therefore, the development would need to comply with the RE 290 

district standards.  Greg Elliott emphasized that granting of the conditional rezoning must still 291 
comply with the standards for the zoning district, therefore, the CDO development must be 292 

subject to a subset of standards for the RE district.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed. 293 
 294 
Chairman Meisel closed the public hearing at 9:10 pm. 295 

 296 

OLD BUSINESS #1 (9:11 pm): The Sanctuary at Tyrone Site Condominium Conditional 297 
Rezoning Application: 298 

 299 
The Planning Commission briefly discussed the application amongst themselves.  Chairman 300 
Meisel stated that there are concerns from the Planning Commission regarding the wetland areas 301 

on the site as well as the amount of open space to be eligible for the CDO.  He continued, stating 302 
that, overall, the Planning Commission agrees that the proposed layout is logical, however, 303 
because of the aforementioned items, additional information may be necessary before proceeding 304 

with the review.  Dave Wardin commented that he has heard a lot of negative comments 305 
regarding condominium developments and how they are managed.  He continued, stating that 306 

condominiums can be much better than subdivisions in a number of ways.   307 
 308 
Chairman Meisel stated that the Planning Commission has received the conditional rezoning 309 
application and held the required public hearing so they have a few options on how to proceed;  310 

They can (1) make a recommendation for approval or denial based on the information that has 311 
been provided, (2) require agency reviews as a condition for a recommendation, or (3) table the 312 
application.  Dan Boss stated that tabling the application would kill the project.  Chairman 313 
Meisel briefly explained the steps of the approval process.  He indicated that the Planning 314 
Commission is not trying to kill the project, however, they cannot violate the MZEA or Zoning 315 

Ordinance in making a recommendation for approval.  Dave Wardin reiterated that he does not 316 
believe the MZEA allows for lot open space to be included in the overall open space calculations 317 

of a CDO.   318 
 319 
Perry Green made a motion to recommend approval of the Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional 320 
rezoning application to the Township Board.  Bill Wood supported the motion.  Roll call vote: 321 



December 10, 2019 – Approved Tyrone Township Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes 

 

Page 8 of 8 
 

Dan Stickel- no, Rich Erickson- no, Perry Green- yes, Mark Meisel- no, Dave Wardin- no, Kurt 322 
Schulze- no, Bill Wood- yes.  Motion failed 2:5. 323 
 324 
Dave Wardin made a motion to recommend denial of the Sanctuary at Tyrone conditional 325 

rezoning offer to rezone 72 acres from FR to RE based on the fact that it does not comply with 326 
[Michigan] PA 110 of 2006 requiring 50% of undeveloped open space for a CDO 327 
development.  Dan Stickel supported the motion.  Roll call vote: Dan Stickel- yes, Rich 328 
Erickson- yes, Perry Green- no, Mark Meisel- yes, Dave Wardin- yes, Kurt Schulze- yes, Bill 329 
Wood- no.  Motion carried 5:2. 330 

 331 

 332 

The item was closed at 9:55 pm 333 
 334 
Dan Stickel made a motion to table all remaining business items.  Dave Wardin supported the 335 
motion. 336 

 337 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 pm by Chairman Meisel. 338 



NEW BUSINESS #3 



 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

 ESTABLISHING FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 OPERATING TAX MILLAGE 

RATE AS DIRECTED BY THE HEADLEE ROLLBACK CALCULATION 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Board has carefully examined the financial 

circumstances of the Township for the 2020-2021 fiscal year, including estimated 

expenditures, estimated revenues and state equalized valuation of property located within 

the Township; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Tyrone Township Board 

has complete authority and hereby authorizes up to .9018 mils to be levied for operating 

purposes in Fiscal Year 2020-2021 from within its authorized millage rate. 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #4 



 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 2020-2021 BUDGET FOR THE GENERAL FUND 

 

 

 

 

 

2020-2021 

Proposed 

Budget

101 General Fund Revenues 1,582,675$       

Department Expenses

101 - Township Board 112,771            

171 - Supervisor 50,398              

215 - Clerk 142,850            

247 - Board of review 2,200                

253 - Treasurer 144,071            

257 - Assessing 102,748            

262 - Elections 57,271              

265 - Building and Grounds 45,839              

276 - Cemeteries 10,424              

299 - Unallocated 17,073              

441 - Public Works 12,000              

448 - Street Lighting 2,546                

685 - Social Services 4,600                

721 - Planning Commission 89,867              

722 - Zoning Board of Appeals 4,016                

723 - Zoning Administrator 39,834              

724 - Ordinance Enforcement 29,770              

747 - Community Action Programs 3,500                

851 - Insurance, Bonds & Fringes 145,400            

966 - Transfers Out 475,000            

Total Department Expenses 1,492,178$       

Surplus (Deficit) 90,497$            



Resolution #190303 

Adoption of 2020-2021 Budget for the General Fund 

 

 

 
 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:    
 

VOTE:   
 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution 

adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on March 5, 2019, at which meeting a 

quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the records in 

my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in 

full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as 

amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as 

required thereby. 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

Revenue Expenses Surplus (Deficit) 

Public Improvement Bldg & Site 330,000$           40,630$             289,370$           

Public Safety 668,670             578,247             90,423               

Liquor Law Enforcement 3,000                 3,000                 -                         

Jayne Hill Street Lighting 520                    1,300                 (780)                   Use fund balance

Walnut Shores Street Lighting 100                    160                    (60)                     Use fund balance

Shannon Glen Rubbish Removal 4,956                 4,543                 413                    

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 18,029               19,631               (1,602)                Use fund balance

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 6,601                 6,396                 205                    

Silver Lake Estates Rubbish Removal 14,025               14,209               (184)                   Use fund balance

Parkin Lane Snow Removal 6,510                 10,200               (3,690)                Use fund balance

Great Oaks Drive 2,960                 3,250                 (290)                   Use fund balance

Laurel Springs Rubbish Removal 8,155                 5,851                 2,304                 

Public Improvement Road 280,000             550,000             (270,000)            Use fund balance

Township Improvement Revolving 195,000             -                         195,000             

Right of Way 8,800                 10,000               (1,200)                Use fund balance

Public Education Grant 50,000               60,000               (10,000)              Use fund balance

Parkin Lane Road Improvement 32,048               41,378               (9,330)                Use fund balance

Lake Shannon Road Improvement 128,350             140,400             (12,050)              Use fund balance

Laurel Springs Road Improvement 11,582               31,835               (20,253)              Use fund balance

Irish Hills Road Improvement 48,589               31,294               17,295               

Sewer 2003 799,594             1,604,696          (805,102)            Use fund balance

Public Works Sewer O&M 632,584             750,400             (117,816)            Use fund balance



NEW BUSINESS #5 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO OPT-OUT/OPT-IN OF SENATE BILL #7 HEALTH CARE PROVISION 

 

XX resolved to adopt Resolution #2003xx to opt out/ opt in of the Senate Bill #7 health 

care provision for fiscal year 2020-2021.  (XX seconded).  The motion carried; all ayes. 

  

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 



NEW BUSINESS #6 



 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ESTABLISH THE TOWNSHIP 

SUPERVISOR’S SALARY FOR THE 2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.95(3), which provides that in a Township that 

does not hold an annual meeting, the salary for officers composing the Township Board 

shall be determined by the Township Board; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township deems it desirable to adjust the 

salary of the Township Supervisor to ensure that compensation for this position remains 

equitable and commensurate with the duties of said elective office; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2020, the salary 

for the office of Tyrone Township Supervisor shall be $45,620.00. 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:    

 

VOTE:   

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #7 



 
 
 

 

 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ESTABLISH THE TOWNSHIP 

CLERK’S SALARY FOR THE 2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.95(3), which provides that in a Township that 

does not hold an annual meeting, the salary for officers composing the Township Board 

shall be determined by the Township Board; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township deems it desirable to adjust the 

salary of the Township Clerk to ensure that compensation for this position remains 

equitable and commensurate with the duties of said elective office; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2020, the salary 

for the office of Tyrone Township Clerk shall be $45,620.00. 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:    

 

VOTE:  

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #8 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ESTABLISH THE TOWNSHIP 

TREASURER’S SALARY FOR THE 2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.95(3), which provides that in a Township that 

does not hold an annual meeting, the salary for officers composing the Township Board 

shall be determined by the Township Board; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township deems it desirable to adjust the 

salary of the Township Treasurer to ensure that compensation for this position remains 

equitable and commensurate with the duties of said elective office; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2020, the salary 

for the office of Tyrone Township Treasurer shall be $45,620.00. 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:   

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #9 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

TO ESTABLISH THE TOWNSHIP 

TRUSTEE’S SALARY FOR THE 2020-2021 FISCAL YEAR 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to MCLA 41.95(3), which provides that in a Township that 

does not hold an annual meeting, the salary for Trustees composing the Township Board 

shall be determined by the Township Board; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Tyrone Township deems it desirable to adjust the 

salary of the Township Trustees to ensure that compensation for this position remains 

equitable and commensurate with the duties of said elective office; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that as of April 1, 2020, the salary 

for the office of Tyrone Township Trustee shall be $205.82 per meeting attended. 

 

RESOLVED BY:    

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:   

 

ADOPTION DATE:  March 3, 2020 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, 

Livingston County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and 

complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held 

on March 3, 2020, at which meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) 

the original thereof is on file in the records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, 

and public notice thereof was given, pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes 

of such meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 



NEW BUSINESS #10 



 

 
 

RESOLUTION #2003xx 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 2021 

 

WHEREAS, it is the intention of the Tyrone Township Board to comply with the 

provisions of Michigan Public Act 621 of 1978, the Uniform budgeting and Accounting Act, as 

modified to fit the needs of Tyrone Township; 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the following budgetary policies and 

procedures for reconciling the 2019-2020 budget and for establishing a 2020-2021 budget, in 

accordance with said Act, be set forth as follows: 

 

1. The chief administrative officer of the budget shall be the Supervisor. 

 

2. The chief administrative officer or Supervisor shall receive assistance in 

performance of budgetary responsibilities from the Clerk and from the accountant 

employed by the Township Board. 

 

3. By November 30, 2020, the Supervisor shall compile the information, as outlined 

in the Act, for presentation to the chairman or officer of each department, board 

and commission of Tyrone Township. 

 

4. By December 31, 2020, each department, board and commission shall complete 

the forms requested by the Supervisor as to their estimates of the amount of 

money required for each line item in their activity for the ensuing fiscal year.  

Any department, board or commission which generates revenue from the public 

hearings, land use permits or the sale or rental of services shall estimate 

anticipated revenue for the ensuing fiscal year. 

 

5. No later than February 1, 2021, the Tyrone Township Board shall meet in special 

work session to review the requests of each department, board and commission to 

make recommendations on the content of the proposed fiscal year budget, 

ensuring that the total of estimated expenditures does not exceed the total 

estimated revenue and accumulated fund balance. 

 

6. The Supervisor shall compile the recommendations of the Tyrone Township 

Board into a budget document, all Funds, and shall present the proposed budget to 

the Tyrone Township Board no later than the first regularly scheduled Board 

Meeting in March.  The Tyrone Township Board shall set time, date, and place 

for all required public hearings on the proposed budget. 



Resolution #2003xx 

General Appropriation Resolution 
 

 

7. No later than the second regularly scheduled Tyrone Township Board Meeting in 

March, the Board shall pass, by Resolution, a general appropriations measure 

which spells out the policies and procedures of the Tyrone Township Board 

regarding compliance with and modifications to P.A. 621 of 1978. 

 

8. The Supervisor shall be required to monitor the expenditures of each department, 

board and commission to ensure that expenditures do not exceed the budgeted 

amount, and shall make recommendations to the Tyrone Township Board to 

amend the budget when such action seems necessary. 

 

9. The Supervisor shall provide quarterly reports of actual revenues and 

expenditures compared to budgeted amounts, as required by the Act.  Quarterly 

reports shall be provided to the Tyrone Township Board for the first three-

quarters; thereafter, the comparison reports shall be required monthly until the end 

of the fiscal year. 

 

10. The Tyrone Township Clerk has been authorized by board action on September 3, 

1991, to obligate the Township in an amount up to $2,000 without prior approval 

of the Board, and that the Clerk summarize the items and amounts so warranted 

and submit the report for approval of the Board at the following meeting as 

outlined by Resolution #090103 adopted January 20, 2009. 

 

11. The Tyrone Township Clerk has been authorized, in action taken September 3, 

1991, to make capital expenditures up to $400 with authorization by the Board at 

the next meeting.  Capital expenditures over $400 must have prior Township 

Board approval. 

 

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to MCL 141.412 notice of a public 

hearing on the proposed budget was published on March 1, 2020, and a public hearing on the 

proposed budget was held on March 3, 2019, the Tyrone Township Board adopts the 2020-2021 

budget of all funds by revenue and expense, as prepared and presented.  

 

 

RESOLVED BY:   

SUPPORTED BY:   

 

VOTE:   

 

ADOPTION DATE: March 3, 2020



Resolution #2003xx 

General Appropriation Resolution 
 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 
 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on March 3, 2020, at which 

meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the 

records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Marcella Husted 

Township Clerk 

 



NEW BUSINESS #11 




